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1 P R O C E E D I N G S

2 MADAM CLERK:  Board of Commissioners public

3 meeting, Tuesday, April 3rd, 2018.  The time is 7:05.

4 Pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public Meeting Act

5 (Chapter 231, Public Law 1975), notice of this meeting was

6 published in the December 14th, 2017 issues of The Nutley

7 Sun, the Herald News, and the Star Ledger.  A copy of this

8 notice has been posted on the Nutley Town Hall bulletin

9 board and a copy is on file in the Municipal Clerk’s Office.

10 Commissioner Rogers is going to join us in a

11 little while.  Commissioner Tucci is absent/excused.

12 Commissioner Evans?

13 COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Here.

14 MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

15 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Here.

16 MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

17 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Here.

18 MADAM CLERK:  All present, Mayor, except for

19 Commissioner Tucci and Commissioner Rogers is going to join

20 us in a little while.

21 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Commissioner Petracco, what do

22 you have on the agenda tonight?

23 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Let's see.  I have an

24 ordinance introduction for May 1st will the public hearing.

25 This is for handicapped parking.  Then I have a public
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1 hearing to change our TO, I believe that's what that is for.

2 And then I have a couple of resolutions, authorize

3 submission of strategic plan for the Nutley Municipal

4 Alliance grant for fiscal year 2019.

5           Supporting the 2018 UDrive, UText, UPay,

6 distracted driving crackdown, which I urge everybody to be

7 very aware.  Very good, aware that they're out there.  Last

8 year on Center Street we wrote 68 tickets in one day for

9 pedestrian crossing if you recall.

10           I see that we have the appointment of Adriana

11 Russo as interim administrator of the Court.  Why is it

12 interim?

13           MADAM CLERK:  It's for another two years until she

14 gets her certification.

15           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  This says one year term.

16           MADAM CLERK:  It's one year.  So she -- one year

17 and then one more year.  She gets a total of three years.

18           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Thank you.  Okay.  I

19 thought she was already in.  And then I see the reject all

20 the towing service bids.  That needs to be done.

21           MADAM CLERK:  It absolutely needs to be

22 done.

23           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  And that's all I have.

24           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Commissioner Evans?

25           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  I have -- for tonight, I just
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-- I have five resolutions.  Three relate to the temporary 

budget.  Since we haven't been able to have yet the public 

hearing or been able to adopt, we have to -- under statute, 

we actually work under a temporary authorization until we 

get final approvals.  So it's three resolutions related to 

that in and of itself.  So the operating budgets, and bond 

interest and water utility.

And then I have a resolution for DRS Imaging which 

we set aside funds to begin scanning the records of the Code 

Enforcement Department which we have to maintain permanently 

under state statute.  So we're awarding a contract to DRS 

Imaging, who's part of the Union County Cooperative 

Purchasing System.

And then I have one resolution for tax 

overcharges.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Very good.  Commissioner, I'll

give you a couple of seconds to get settled, but --

COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Thank you.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  I have an award of a fair and 

open contract to AJM Contractors, that's for CDBG Roadway 

that's a grant and it will be Princeton Street, Hunt Place, 

and Bayard Street.

And then I'll authorize and approve for a raffle 

for the HSA Fairview of Bloomfield.  That's all I have. 

Commissioner?
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1           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Okay.  Mayor, I have three

2 resolutions.  One to declare April 2018 as oral cancer

3 awareness month.  Another one to recognize April as national

4 donate life month.  And then recognize April 2nd through the

5 8th as national public health week.  That's all.

6           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thanks, Commissioner.  Madam

7 Clerk?

8           MADAM CLERK:  We just have an application for the

9 99th annual Memorial Day parade, which will be on Monday,

10 May 28th from 10:00 to 1:00 p.m.  And we have regular

11 minutes for February 6th.  And that's it.

12           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Just a reminder that next year

13 will be the 100th Memorial Day parade.  So I don't know if

14 anybody else has -- in the country as 100 Memorial Day

15 parade, but that's a long time to be doing a Memorial Day

16 parade.

17           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  We should try to get some

18 photos of some of the ones from -- that are really old.  I

19 wonder if we could find some of them.  Tommy, you're in

20 charge of that.

21           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  I actually think there's a video

22 online from -- there's a video online from like the '60s or

23 something.

24           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  (Indiscernible).

25           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Counselor?
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1           MR. GENITEMPO:  I have nothing, Mr. Mayor.

2           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  All right.  We're all good to go

3 outside?  Good?

4      (End of audio)

5      (Pledge of allegiance)

6           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Madam Clerk?

7           MADAM CLERK:  Yes, Mayor.  Board of Commissioners

8 public meeting, Tuesday, April 3, 2018.  The time is 7:13.

9           Pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public

10 Meeting Act (Chapter 231, Public Law 1975), notice of this

11 meeting was published in the December 14th, 2017 issues of

12 The Nutley Sun, the Herald News, and the Star Ledger. A copy

13 of this notice has been posted on the Nutley Town Hall

14 bulletin board and a copy is on file in the Municipal

15 Clerk’s Office.

16           Commissioner Rogers?

17           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Here.

18           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Tucci is

19 absent/excused.

20           Commissioner Evans?

21           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Here.

22           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

23           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Here.

24           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

25           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Here.
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1           MADAM CLERK:  All present, Mayor, except for

2 Commissioner Tucci.  He is absent/excused.

3           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Minutes?

4           MADAM CLERK:  We have minutes for February 6th,

5 2018.  I need a motion.

6           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Move the minutes.

7           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

8           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

9           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

10           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

11           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

12           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

14           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

15           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

16           Communications?

17           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Joseph P. Scarpelli has

18 submitted an event application to hold the 99th Annual

19 Memorial Day Parade on Monday, May 28th, 2018 from 10:00 AM

20 to 1:00 PM starting at the Nutley Park Oval.

21           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  I'll move it.

22           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

23           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

24           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

25           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?
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1           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

2           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

3           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

4           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

5           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

6           MADAM CLERK:  And that's it for communications.

7           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Bills?

8           MADAM CLERK:  Bill list for April 3, 2018.  Public

9 affairs, $109,384.99; Revenue & finance, $3,449,235.96;

10 Public safety, $465,979.23; Public works, $56,761.72; Parks

11 and public property, $56,449.53.  Water utility,

12 $124,464.27.  Total payroll $843,796.04.  For a grand total

13 of $5,106,071.74.

14           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Move the bills.

15           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

16           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

17           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

18           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

19           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

20           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

21           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

22           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

23           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

24           MADAM CLERK:  And that's it for bills, Mayor.

25           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Public comment on agenda items
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1 only.  Madam Clerk.

2           MADAM CLERK:  All persons addressing the Board of

3 Commissioners regarding community concerns should approach

4 the microphone and provide their name and address for the

5 record.  Unless further time is granted by the Board, each

6 person shall limit their address to three minutes.  All

7 remarks to the Board and its individual members must be

8 addressed to the Mayor.  The Mayor may defer citizens'

9 comments to the appropriate member of the Board.  Dialogue

10 between citizens and others addressing the Board shall be

11 allowed unless the Mayor or presiding officer, or the

12 majority of the membership of the Board, shall determine

13 that the interest of decorum and/or the expeditious conduct

14 of municipal business are being adversely affected by such

15 dialogue.

16           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody like to address

17 the Board of Commissioners on agenda items only?

18           MR. MOORE:  Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street.

19           Mr. Scarpelli, I have three questions.  I'm not

20 sure if you can answer the first one.  It's under Mr. Tucci.

21 Princeton posting Solutions, what is that?  Do you

22 know?  Do we have --

23           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  I cannot answer that, Mr. Moore.

24           MR. MOORE:  (Indiscernible).  One question on the

25 back, could you make the distinction to me on your overtime
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1 list between work operations.  Is that separate

2 from public works?

3           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Well, it's paid out of a

4 separate payable account.  It's paid out of the water

5 utility.

6           MR. MOORE:  Are they separate employees?  That's

7 what I'm trying to find out.  Is that a separate --

8           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Well, they're all public works

9 employees, but some are paid out of --

10           MR. MOORE:  But that I understand and the water is

11 being paid out of a separate account.

12           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  It's paid out of the water

13 utility, correct.

14           MR. MOORE:  But are those employees, are they

15 separate?  Is it one department versus the other one or are

16 they all the same --

17           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  For the most part, yes.

18           MR. MOORE:  It's all the same department?

19           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  It's all the public works

20 department.  This is the water utility.  They get paid out

21 of the water utility.  And it is the public works department

22 paid out of the budget of the public works.  But they're all

23 Department of Public Works employees.

24           MR. MOORE:  Okay.  Thank you.  And one last

25 question, Mr. Petracco, your -- 87-18, can I get a copy of
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1 that?

2           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Can you get what?

3           MR. MOORE:  It's an authorization.  You just have

4 it down -- listed as a line item here.  I'd really like to

5 see that.

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  On the bill list?

7           MR. MOORE:  No, it's on the -- on your agenda

8 items under you -- 87-18, first page at the bottom.

9 Authorization for strategic plan for the Nutley Municipal

10 Alliance grant.

11           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Can you get a copy of

12 that?

13           MR. MOORE:  Yes.

14           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Sure.

15           MR. MOORE:  Thanks a lot.

16           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  You're welcome.

17           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody else like to

18 address the Board of Commissioners on agenda items only?

19           Seeing none, let's move on to the Board of

20 Commissioner announcements.  Any announcements,

21 Commissioners?  Good.

22           Ordinance introductions.  Commissioner Petracco?

23           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Yes, thank you.

24           I have ordinance number 3381, an ordinance to

25 amend -- let's see this -- no.
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1           Ordinance number 3383, an ordinance to amend an

2 ordinance codified in the Code of the Township of Nutley,

3 Chapter 228, entitled vehicles and traffic, particularly

4 Article VII (special zones and areas), Section 29A entitled

5 handicapped parking to add to the locations set forth.

6           I move that this ordinance be passed to a second

7 reading and advertised in the Nutley Sun, together with

8 notice required by law and that further consideration of

9 said ordinance for final passage by the Board of

10 Commissioners to be held at its second reading -- what is --

11 what was the second reading?

12           MADAM CLERK:  May 1st.

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  What is it?

14           MADAM CLERK:  May 1st.

15           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  May 1st, 2018.

16           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

17           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

18           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

19           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

20           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

21           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

22           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

23           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

24           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

25           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Public hearings.  Commissioner
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1 Petracco?

2           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Yes.  I have ordinance

3 number 3381.  An ordinance to amend an ordinance codified in

4 the Township of Nutley Code, Chapter 131, entitled

5 establishment and organization of the police department.

6           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody like to be heard

7 on ordinance number 3381?

8           MR. MOORE:  Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street.

9           Mr. Petracco, this ordinance I believe you're

10 adding one lieutenant, is that correct?

11           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  We are.

12           MR. MOORE:  And the lieutenant that you're adding,

13 will they be promoted from the 13 sergeants you have or do

14 you have -- is there a particular way to promote to a

15 lieutenant?

16           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  It's all through civil

17 service and whoever scored the highest on the test and who's

18 number one, two, or three on that list.

19           MR. MOORE:  But that would be from the sergeants

20 list, I --

21           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  From the sergeants list,

22 yes.

23           MR. MOORE:  And how -- do you know how current

24 that one is?

25           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I don't know how current
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1 it is.

2           MR. MOORE:  I believe it has to be two years, I'm

3 not sure.

4           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Uh-huh.

5           MR. MOORE:  So we can assume that this lieutenant

6 that's going to be hired here will be hired from the

7 sergeants -- all the sergeants.

8           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  That's the only place they

9 can get hired off of.

10           MR. MOORE:  And what is the reason we're adding

11 one more --

12           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, I think that with

13 everything that has happened with the schools, you know, and

14 what's going on in the country, that cyber -- a cyber unit

15 is what we're trying to create to scrub through computers

16 and instead of being reactive, be proactive.

17           And my goal right now is to add that position,

18 have a lieutenant be in charge of it.  This way before we

19 have an active shooter or anything else with events and

20 traffic leading up to some type of event, that we can be

21 proactive and take a proactive approach to make sure that

22 there's not any cyber threats out there.

23           And not that it's a cure-all, Rory, because it's

24 not because things do pass through.  But it's just another

25 layer to prevent something from happening, especially when
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1 it comes to the schools.

2           MR. MOORE:  So is this lieutenant going to be

3 computer-bound, technically?

4           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, I think they're

5 going to -- I don't like to say exactly what their role is

6 going to be for multiple safety reasons.  However, everybody

7 at the Nutley Police Department and Fire Department, no

8 matter what their title is or their rank, we multitask

9 there.

10           So will they be sitting in front of a computer all

11 day?  I'd like to see that be their specific job and they

12 would be in charge of that team that they're surrounding

13 themselves with.

14           MR. MOORE:  Because I called the State Police, the

15 New Jersey State Police.

16           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I met with them and

17 Commissioner Evans.

18           MR. MOORE:  They remembered you.  And I did call

19 Homeland Security because I was curious that you say that

20 you want to have this surveillance, for lack of a better

21 word.

22           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Right.

23           MR. MOORE:  And that somebody sitting in front of

24 a computer is not going to catch them.  The way it's usually

25 done is through algorithm through (indiscernible), Facebook,
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1 Instagram, somebody else.  It's usually run through a

2 computer.  That's how you catch them.

3           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, that's exactly what

4 I'm talking about.

5           MR. MOORE:  Because here --

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Where's the disconnect?

7 Where's the disconnect between you and I on that because

8 that's exactly what I --

9           MR. MOORE:  Because it says SRO officer here and

10 you know in the ordinance.  That's what confused me about it

11 because if you're going to have somebody -- you've already

12 purchased the feeds and you've already written the

13 algorithms.  That's what's going to catch everybody. 

14           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  And that's the whole

15 purpose of this, Rory.  So I would have to look to see

16 exactly what --

17           MR. MOORE:  It says SRO in here.

18           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Right.

19           MR. MOORE:  And I'm --

20           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, that's a special

21 resource officer.  So that's not exactly --

22           MR. MOORE:  Well, according to the State Police,

23 an SRO is a physical officer that goes into the schools.

24           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Hired through the police

25 department.
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1           MR. MOORE:  But that -- their thing was they go

2 into the school, SROs.

3           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Right.

4           MR. MOORE:  And the other distinction is that if

5 you're going to use the algorithm to find it, which is what

6 everybody else is using, it's totally separate.  And that's

7 what I was trying to understand.  Because you said that last

8 time that you wanted to use a computer to catch them.

9 But you don't use an SRO to do that.

10           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Right.

11           MR. MOORE:  That's a distinction I was trying to

12 make.

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I understand.

14           MR. MOORE:  So will we be having a cyber security

15 team?  Is that where this is going to go?

16           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  That's the goal that --

17 what I want to do.  Like I said, you know, from the last

18 threat and we had a couple threats in Nutley, you know,

19 obviously it was kind of a learning process for me at that

20 time.  But after meeting with Homeland Security and the

21 State Police as well, you know, those agencies are great and

22 they have all the resources after something happens.  So

23 what I'm trying to do is to put a team together that we can

24 prevent something from happening.

25           So it's not -- as far as the reaction and to
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1 respond to something like that, I know we have all the

2 tools.  We have the SU team in Nutley that are second to

3 none.  They have the best outfits as far -- they're best

4 outfitted with equipment and everything.  We have the

5 Homeland Security that would respond.  But that's always

6 after the fact.

7           And what I've learned through the State Police

8 division too is they do monitor these computers and, you

9 know, they do the best they can.  But they also said to us

10 don't just count on us, you have to take a proactive

11 approach locally with your local police department in order

12 to make sure that you're on top of it as well.

13           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  And may I follow up on that?

14           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Sure.

15           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Rory, one of the failures

16 that we have found nationally with a lot of these incidents

17 around the country is the lack of sharing information and

18 intelligence on a local level.  The FBI, the national

19 security agencies do a good job on sharing that

20 information.

21           In this case, and the Commissioner and I have

22 talked about this at length, you'll get information here now

23 in Nutley that will go into a computer bank, a data bank,

24 and that information is going to be shared with multiple,

25 multiple agencies.  That's the output.

Page 18

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1           The input, other police agencies that have

2 information on a local level will be able to share that with

3 us.  So I think it was a -- not I think, I know it is a very

4 good step forward in being proactive.  And this is the

5 result of a lot of what we've seen around the country

6 because as the Commissioner said, there's great reactive

7 responses to incidents but we find that there were a lot of

8 red flags around the country that weren't picked up because

9 of the failure to collect and share information.

10           So that's basically what I believe Commissioner

11 you're really zeroing in on.

12           MR. MOORE:  And it's -- now, you said you're going

13 to build a team.  On here, you're building one lieutenant.

14 How many sergeants will follow the lieutenant?  How many

15 patrolmen will be assigned to this?

16           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, that's --

17           MR. MOORE:  Because I'm sure this is an infant

18 stage.

19           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, first of all, I just

20 looked through here also and I seen that where it says your

21 SRO is -- and also the PYO.  You know, this is just an

22 outline of the way the police department is.  That doesn't

23 say in no means that we can't create another division of the

24 police department.  You know, and that doesn't say that --

25 that would be part of our investigation bureau, which is
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1 already in place.  So it would be another leg of it.

2           So don't get confused with the SRO because that

3 has nothing to do with what I want to accomplish by adding

4 this lieutenants position.

5           MR. MOORE:  I'm not confused --

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  And as far -- no, I see

7 what it says in here, but I'm just saying that's kind of

8 standard language of the table of organization in the police

9 department.  However, what -- again, what we're trying to

10 create, Rory, is to be proactive.  You know, not to have

11 these threats or when we get these threats that we're not

12 responding to there is an active shooter.  As far as

13 manpower and who's going to go where, as you know, the chief

14 runs the day to day operations.  So this is a policy that

15 I'm putting in effect and I've been talking to the chief and

16 saying this is the direction we want to go in.

17           Can I tell you, you know, that in the 68 man

18 police department we're going to have 10 people in here?

19 No.  We're definitely going to pursue this, you know, and

20 we're going to try to utilize the people that we have, you

21 know, and like I said multi-tasking.

22           We don't have the luxury in the Nutley Police

23 Department to have anybody sit in front of a computer from

24 you know, whatever their shift is to the end of their shift.

25 Because, as you know, we sometimes only have five patrolmen
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1 on the road, you know, between sick time, vacation time, you

2 know, and all that other stuff.  We battle it.

3           You know, and I don't want to get into the

4 domestic violence, how that ties up four officers, you know

5 two officers for almost eight hours of their shift.  I don't

6 want to get into the bail reform today that myself and the

7 Mayor sat through of how that's hindering the police

8 department.

9           But I can say this, is that what the idea of this

10 is is to prevent things from not only happening at the

11 schools, but happening at our events, and to gather

12 intelligence.  You know, that's exactly what this ordinance

13 is for.

14           You're very welcome.

15           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody else like to be

16 heard on ordinance number 3381?

17           MS. LANDRY:  Penny Landry, 135 Lakeside Drive.

18           On 3381, (indiscernible) as I recall when the

19 ordinance or resolution was passed providing the police with

20 a three percent raise over the two percent state cap, I do

21 recall it being said that part of the negotiations of that

22 was that we would keep our organizational structure the

23 same.  And now I see that we're adding another person.  So

24 I'm unsure of what happened to that part of it where we --

25           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I don't recall ever saying
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1 that --

2           MS. LANDRY:  And so I'd like to finish --

3           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  -- but I'm sure that you

4 might be able to pull that --

5           MS. LANDRY:  I'd like to finish.

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, I'd like to answer

7 that first leg of the question.

8           MS. LANDRY:  Well, I would like to finish because

9 if --

10           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  So I don't ever remember

11 saying that, number one --

12           MS. LANDRY:  (Indiscernible) --

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  -- but if I did --

14           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Ms. Landry, let the Commissioner

15 address --

16           MS. LANDRY:  So I didn't ask a question.

17           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  -- the one thing.

18           MS. LANDRY:  I didn't ask a question.  I'd like to

19 finish.  This is a hearing on an ordinance and I'd like to

20 finish.

21           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I was just answering --

22           MS. LANDRY:  Thank you.

23           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  -- your statement.

24           MS. LANDRY:  Thank you.

25           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  You're very welcome, Ms.
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1 Landry.

2           MS. LANDRY:  As I understand it, the Board is

3 doing an investigation as to how to deal with school

4 security.  Part of this investigation involves how they will

5 handle the enhanced security at each school.  They have met

6 with the State Police, Homeland Security, etcetera.

7           Given that -- what you have said, that part of

8 this new position given that currently have over $1.6

9 million increase in our potential tax levy, I am

10 respectfully asking your Commissioners that you postpone

11 voting on this ordinance to add another high paying position

12 to our police department until the Board of Ed completes

13 their investigation, and that you do this -- if a person

14 needs to be hired, because you said you want to do a team

15 and this is all kind of not totally decided yet, that

16 instead of voting tonight on this ordinance that you

17 collaborate with the Board of Ed with their study and their

18 research and wait until that data comes back.  And then

19 decide what is the best thing to do with our police

20 organizational structure as it relates to the study being

21 done by the Board of Ed.

22           Thank you.

23           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Ms. Landry.  Would

24 anybody else like to be heard on ordinance number 3381?

25 Seeing none.
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1           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Move to close.

2           COMMISSIONER ROGRS:  Second.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

4           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

5           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

6           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

7           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

8           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

9           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

10           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

11           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I move the ordinance.

12           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  I second.

13           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

14           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  I vote yes and I just want

15 to make something clear.  You know, we could delay and delay

16 and delay when it comes to public safety, and every single

17 time a law enforcement agency or community delays, some

18 tragedy happens and there is this hue and cry to

19 speed up the process.

20           This Commissioner sitting next to me has probably

21 lost more sleep over the incidents that have happened around

22 this country.  We've been on the phone 2 o'clock in the

23 morning.  And my colleagues also have been involved in this.

24 Beating our brains out, trying to find a way, any way, to

25 help prevent a tragedy like we've seen around the country
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1 here in Nutley.

2           These decisions are not easy.  These are complex

3 issues.  And my point is this, ladies and gentlemen, is that

4 what is the intent here?  Is the intent to just hire a guy

5 to expand the table of organization or is it to give maximum

6 protection to the best of our ability?  That's the intent

7 here.

8           I was a police officer here 38 years.  Chief John

9 Holland (ph) and I used to drive around town.  And do you

10 know what we used to say to ourselves?  How on earth did

11 communities around us throughout New Jersey go to hell in a

12 hand basket?  How did that happen?

13           It happened when local governments decided to cut

14 back on public safety.  That was the first stage.  It

15 happened when they decided to, yes, pour millions of dollars

16 into be reactive, but not much money into being proactive.

17 When we were proactive, we had community policing.  We had

18 cops in the schools.  And do you know what those proactive

19 programs did, brought us a tremendous amount of intelligence

20 and information about the drug problem.

21           But this is much worse.  This is much worse.  So I

22 support this purely on the basis that it's needed.  And I

23 did research.  Do you know what the research is I did,

24 folks?  I watched Fox and CNN and then I watched all the

25 bloodshed around this country and I just don't want to see
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1 it happen here.

2           We may not succeed, but what do you always say to

3 me?  At least we can put our heads on the pillows at night

4 and maybe 15 years from now when all of us are retired and

5 gone we can say we did the best we could.  So I vote yes.

6           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

7           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  15 years and I probably won't

8 be that old to be gone, but I understand the point.

9           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  (Indiscernible), right, in

10 my memoirs.

11           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  I agree with you.  I'll be

12 under a palm tree but I won't be under under the palm tree.

13 Just a point.

14           Before I vote, and Commissioner Petracco, it's my

15 understanding that yes, that Homeland Security is going to

16 do a review of all seven schools in Nutley, right?  I know

17 you were -- you met with --

18           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  They actually just -- not

19 to interrupt you, but they actually came back and said right

20 now they're only able to do two.  So we're working with the

21 Board of Ed and the police department to see how we're going

22 to -- and it's a Board of Ed issue, but we're seeing what we

23 could do to help out as well.

24           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  My -- and my understanding is

25 that they're going to cover all five but there's a staging
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1 to that, right?

2           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Hopefully.

3           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  From what I understood.  I

4 also understood is like if you look at the Parkland

5 incident, right, that individual that rose to the point

6 where they brought a gun to the school, basically, there

7 were 30 calls to the local police department for that as

8 well as four calls to the FBI around that and nobody took

9 any action, right?

10           First off, here in Nutley, one person raised a

11 question about a video that seemed to suggest something

12 negative and Nutley Police Department responded and took

13 action.  So one of the things that is very clear is that

14 prevention, right, and response is critical to avoiding a

15 major incident.

16           And there has been incidents around the country

17 where you've had armed officers on campus and those where

18 not on campus.  So what's also important to understand is

19 that simply putting a gun on -- in the school isn't going to

20 stop any threat because it's a -- it's actually about having

21 an integrated layer, in effect a net at multiple levels.

22           The last thing that I understand about this is

23 that you did meet with a State Police from the Homeland

24 Security Department to discuss how this is established at a

25 local level, right, and understanding how this fits into a
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1 local network in place to actually do early identification

2 which leads to -- what we all want to avoid is an event

3 where someone could lose their life.

4           So not only do I believe we should vote on this, I

5 think it's critical that we vote on this so that we can look

6 at and look at ourselves in the mirror and say we know we're

7 taking every action possible to protect not just our

8 children in the school, but to protect the residents of

9 Nutley and how critical that is.

10           That's my understanding and that's why I vote yes.

11           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Thank you.

12           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I vote yes.  And I also

14 just wanted to a make a statement too.  You know, sitting up

15 here as the public safety director for -- I guess it's

16 almost 11 years now, right?  So you know, although we watch

17 these budgets and we are sympathetic to the taxpayer, as

18 long as I sit here, I will -- I think my job, solely, is to

19 ensure the safety of all the residents and especially our

20 children.

21           And others make it known that I will never, ever

22 spare any expense to keep our children safe in these

23 schools.  And I think that this specific position and what

24 we're trying to accomplish is critical.

25           And like Commissioner Rogers said, and
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1 Commissioner Evans echoed, is that you know, God forbid if

2 something happens while we're sitting here.  And I'll just

3 be very clear, when I'm sitting under that palm tree someday

4 with you guys, you know, and God forbid if something happens

5 in Nutley, I won't have one regret saying that I should have

6 did this or I should have done that when it comes to any

7 safety in the Township of Nutley.

8           So again, I vote yes.  Thank you.

9           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

10           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

11           Commissioner Rogers, resolutions?

12           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Resolution number 92-18.

13           It's to declare April 2018 as oral cancer

14 awareness month.  I move it as submitted.

15           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

16           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

17           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

18           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

19           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

20           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

21           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

22           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

23           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

24           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Resolution number 93-18.

25 Recognizing April as National Donate Life month.  I move it
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1 as submitted.

2           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

4           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

5           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

6           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

7           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

8           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

9           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

10           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

11           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  And resolution 94-18.

12 Recognizing April 2nd through April 8th as National Public

13 Health week.  Healthiest Nation 2030: Changing Our Future

14 Together.  So moved.

15           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

16           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

17           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

18           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

19           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

20           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

21           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

22           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

23           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

24           Commissioner Evans?

25           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Thank you, Mayor.
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1           Be it resolved, by the Board of Commissioners of

2 the Township of Nutley, in the County of Essex, State of New

3 Jersey, that the Treasurer be and she is hereby authorized

4 to refund overpayments of the tax charges in the amount of

5 $9,659.29 for the properties listed in the resolution.  So

6 moved.

7           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.

8           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

9           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

10           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

11           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

12           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

13           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

14           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

15           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

16           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Whereas, the Department of

17 Code Enforcement in the Township has a need to scan and

18 archive numerous documents from an authorized vendor

19 participating in the Union County Pricing Cooperative

20 System; and

21           Whereas, the Township is a member of the Union

22 County Purchasing Cooperative System effective through July

23 8, 2021; and

24           Whereas, DRS Imaging, 43 Fadem Road in Springfield

25 has been awarded the bid UCCPS 28-2015; On-Call Document
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1 Image Scanning Services, and has authorized the Township of

2 Nutley to utilize the cooperative pricing; and

3           Whereas, the cost for this service is not to

4 exceed $200,000 in the calendar year 2018; and

5           Whereas, funds are available from Account G-04-

6 156-401, (Ordinance No. 3378) and have been certified by the

7 Chief Financial Officer, said certification being attached

8 to this resolution; and

9           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

10 Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that DRS Imaging at

11 43 Fadem Road, Springfield, New Jersey be awarded a contract

12 for the scanning and archiving of Code Enforcement Documents

13 in accordance with Union County Pricing Cooperative System

14 for Bid number 28-2015.

15           I want to move the ordinance.  Just for

16 clarification, under state guidelines, the records of any

17 changes to a property need to be maintained by the Code

18 Office, whether it's for a variance, for a permit.  And they

19 track with the individual property for the life of that

20 property and those records need to be maintained.

21           Using an electronic scanning capability improves

22 our retrieval ability, but also we just don't have the

23 capacity to store the amount of documents that are involved

24 here.  So moved.

25           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.
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1           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

2           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

4           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

5           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

7           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

8           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

9           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Whereas, 40A:4-20 provides

10 that where contracts, commitments, and payments are to be

11 made prior to the final adoption of the 2018 Budget,

12 emergency appropriations may be lawfully made for the

13 purposes and amounts required in the manner and time therein

14 provided; and

15           Whereas, the total emergency temporary resolutions

16 adopted in 2018 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 96,

17 P.L. 1951 (N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-20), including this resolution,

18 totals $14,302,602;

19           Now, therefore, be it resolved that in accordance

20 with N.J.S.A. 40A:4-20:

21           1. Emergency temporary appropriations be and the

22 same are hereby made for the total amount $l4,302,602; and

23           2. That said emergency temporary appropriations

24 will be provided for in the 2018 Budget.  The general

25 appropriation is spread among the various accounts that are
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1 included in the resolution.

2           So moved.

3           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Second.

4           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

5           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

6           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

7           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

8           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

9           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

10           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

11           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

12           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Whereas, New Jersey Statutes

13 40A:4-19 provides that where debt service is to be paid in

14 2018 prior to the time of the final adoption of the 2018

15 Budget;

16           Whereas, the date of this resolution is subsequent

17 to December 20, 2017; and

18           Whereas, debt service will become due during the

19 first six months of 2018;

20           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

21 Commissioners of the Township, that the following temporary

22 appropriations be made:

23           In the current fund interest on bonds, $9,375.

24           So moved.

25           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Second.
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1           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

2           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

4           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

5           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

6           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

7           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

8           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

9           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Whereas, 40A:4-20 provides

10 that where contracts, commitments, and payments are to be

11 made prior to the final adoption of the Water Utility

12 Budget, emergency appropriations may be lawfully made for

13 the purposes and amounts required in the manner and time

14 therein provided; and

15           Whereas, the total emergency temporary resolutions

16 adopted in the year 2018 pursuant to the provisions of

17 Chapter 96, P.L. 1951, including this resolution, total

18 $1,818,513.

19           Now, therefore, be it resolved that in accordance

20 with N.J.S.A. 40A:4-20:

21           l. Emergency temporary appropriations be and the

22 same are hereby made for the total amount $1,181,513;

23           2. That said emergency appropriations will be

24 provided for in the 2018 Water Utility Budget for the

25 accounts and distributions that are provided within the
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1 resolution.

2           So moved.

3           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Second.

4           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

5           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

6           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

7           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

8           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

9           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

10           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

11           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

12           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Thank you, Mayor.

13           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Commissioner Petracco?

14           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Whereas, the Governor's

15 Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established the

16 Municipal Alliance for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug

17 Abuse in 1989 to educate and engage residents, local

18 government and law enforcement officials, schools, nonprofit

19 organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other

20 allies in efforts to prevent alcoholism and drug abuse in

21 communities throughout New Jersey;

22           Whereas, the Board of Commissioners in the

23 Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey

24 recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious

25 problem in our society amongst persons of all ages and

Page 36

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 therefore has an established Municipal Alliance Committee;

2 and,

3           Whereas, the Board of Commissioners further

4 recognizes that it is incumbent upon not only public

5 officials but upon the entire community to take action to

6 prevent such abuses in our community; and,

7           Whereas, the Board of Commissioners has applied

8 for funding to the Governor's Council on Alcoholism and Drug

9 Abuse through the County of Essex;

10           Whereas, Resolution No. 31-18 read on February

11 6th, 2018 needs to reflect Fiscal Year 2019; and,

12           Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Board of

13 Commissioners in the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,

14 State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following:

15           1. The Board of Commissioners does hereby

16 authorize submission of a strategic plan for the Nutley

17 Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2019 in the amount

18 of:

19           DEDR $19,165; Cash Match $4,791.25; In-Kind

20 $14,373.75.

21           2. The Board of Commissioners acknowledges the

22 terms and conditions for administering the Municipal

23 Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance and

24 audit requirements.

25           I move the resolution.
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1           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

2           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

3           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

4           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

5           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

6           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

7           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

8           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

9           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

10           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Ordinance number 95-18.

11 Supporting the 2018 UDrive, UText, UPay.  UPay being the key

12 word there.  Distracted driving crackdown April 1st through

13 the 21st, 2018.

14           Whereas, distracted driving is a serious, life-

15 threatening practice that is preventable; and

16           Whereas, distracted driving can result in injuries

17 and deaths to all road users; and

18           Whereas, distracted driving occurs when drivers

19 divert their attention away from the task of driving to

20 focus on another activity instead; and

21           Whereas, in 2015 alone distracted driving-related

22 crashes resulted in 3,477 deaths and 391,000 injuries on our

23 nation's roads; and

24           Whereas, in New Jersey distracted driving was

25 listed as a contributing circumstance in nearly 750,000
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1 crashes between 20l1-2015; and

2           Whereas, the State of New Jersey will participate

3 in the nationwide Distracted Driving 2018 Crackdown from

4 April 1st through the 21st, 2018 in an effort to raise

5 awareness and decrease driver distraction through a

6 combination of enforcement and education; and

7           Whereas, the national slogan for the campaign is

8 UDrive. UText. UPay; and

9           Whereas, a reduction in distracted driving in New

10 Jersey will save lives on our roadways;

11           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

12 Commissioners, the Township of Nutley declares its support

13 for the Distracted Driving 2018 Crackdown both locally and

14 nationally from April 1st through 21st, 2018 and pledges to

15 increase awareness of the dangers of distracted driving.

16           And I'd just like -- before I move this, I'd just

17 like to thank Mr. Kelly in the back for all of the work that

18 you do with the kids on this stuff.  Give him a round of

19 applause.

20           I know I visited Nutley High School not too long

21 ago and it really is a big problem.  I know that last time

22 when we did this on Center Street, I believe the number -- I

23 don't want to say exactly what the number is in case I'm

24 wrong and I get called out on it, but I want to say that in

25 one day -- in one day, we wrote 68 pedestrian tickets for
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1 crosswalks on Center Street alone.

2           So I urge everybody, the Mayor said in the back be

3 aware that the cops will be out there.  We'll have county

4 cops there also.  They will be issuing tickets.  If you

5 mention my name, it's probably not going to get you out of

6 it.

7           So please, they are instructed to write tickets

8 for those infractions.  It's a big problem in Nutley.  It's

9 one of the biggest complaints we get is the pedestrian

10 crossing and the speeding in Town.  And it's either my son

11 or daughter got a ticket or my wife/husband whatever got a

12 ticket because they were speeding or they didn't get a

13 ticket and somebody else was speeding or in a crosswalk.

14           So please know that they're going to be out there.

15 It's really a problem in the state, the country with texting

16 on your phone and all this distracted driver.  I remember

17 reading this resolution that the distracting driver with

18 cellphones has surpassed the drunken driving that's in our

19 country.  So it's a big problem.  Please be aware these next

20 couple weeks.  And please practice it.  Show some courtesy

21 to your Nutley residents when they are in a crosswalk.  That

22 would be great.

23           I move the resolution.

24           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

25           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?
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1           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

2           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

3           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

4           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

5           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

6           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

7           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

8           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I was hoping there would

9 be some more comments about that, Commissioner Evans.  Okay.

10           Resolution number 96-18.  Resolution appointing

11 Adriana Russo as interim administrator of the Municipal

12 Court of the Township of Nutley for one year.

13           I move this resolution.

14           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

15           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

16           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

17           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

18           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

19           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

20           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

21           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

22           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

23           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Ordinance number 98-18.

24           Whereas, the Township of Nutley received bids for

25 Towing Services which were opened and read on December 27,
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1 2017 at 3:00 PM prevailing time; and

2           Whereas, bids were received from Nicolette Auto

3 Body Works located at 177 Passaic Avenue, Belleville, New

4 Jersey and Twin Inc. t/a Twin Towing located at 35 Mill

5 Street, Belleville, New Jersey; and

6           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

7 Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,

8 State of New Jersey that the bids by Nicolette Auto Body

9 Works and Twin Inc. t/a Twin Towing are rejected.

10           I move the resolution.

11           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

12           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

13           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

14           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

15           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

16           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

17           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

18           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

19           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

20           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  That's all I have.

21           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Commissioner.

22           Whereas, bids for the 2017 CDBG Roadway

23 Improvement Project (Princeton Street, Hunt Place, Bayard

24 Street) were received and opened on Wednesday, February

25 14th, 2018; and
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1           Whereas, A.J.M. Contractors, 300 Kuller Road,

2 Clifton, New Jersey was the low bidder; and

3           Whereas, the base bid for the 2017 CDBG Roadway

4 Improvement Project is in the amount of $146,422.30 and

5 alternate bid #1 (Bayard Street) is in the amount of $89,252

6 for a total bid amount of $235,674.30; and

7           Whereas, the award of this contract is subject to

8 the availability and appropriation of sufficient funds and

9 approval from the Essex County Community Development Block

10 Grant, account #T-19-909-901 in the amount of $180,300 and

11 account #G-04-110-401 in the amount of $37,561.80 and

12 account #G-04-113-401 in the amount of $17,812.50 and

13 subject to this caveat, have been certified by the Chief

14 Financial Officer, said certification being attached to this

15 resolution; and

16           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

17 Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,

18 State of New Jersey that the contract be awarded to A.J.M.

19 Contractors not to exceed $235,674.30 and that the Mayor and

20 Township Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into and sign

21 said contract for the Township of Nutley.  I move the

22 resolution.

23           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Second.

24           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

25           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.
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1           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

2           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

4           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

5           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

6           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

7           Whereas, raffle applications have been received

8 from the following organizations;

9           HSA Fairview of Bloomfield, License No. 16-18, On-

10 Premise 50/50 Cash Raffle; and

11           License No. 17-18, On-Premise Merchandise Raffle

12 to be held Friday, May 4th, 2018; and

13           Whereas, the applications have been reviewed and

14 approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police Department;

15           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Board of

16 Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,

17 State of New Jersey that the aforementioned licenses are

18 approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the

19 raffle licenses.

20           I move the resolution.

21           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Second.

22           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

23           COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

24           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

25           COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Aye.
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1           MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

2           COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

3           MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

4           MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

5           That concludes the business portion of our

6 meeting.  Madam Clerk?

7           MADAM CLERK:  Yes, Mayor.

8           All persons addressing the Board of Commissioners

9 regarding community concerns should approach the microphone

10 and provide their name and address for the record.  Unless

11 further time is granted by the Board, each person shall

12 limit their address to three minutes.  All remarks to the

13 Board and its individual members must be addressed to the

14 Mayor.  The Mayor may defer citizens' comments to the

15 appropriate member of the board.  Dialogue between citizens

16 and others addressing the Board shall be allowed unless the

17 Mayor or presiding officer, or the majority of the

18 membership of the Board, shall determine that the interest

19 of decorum and/or the expeditious conduct of municipal

20 business are being adversely affected by such dialogue.

21           MR. MOORE:  Rory Moore, 462 Chestnut Street.

22           Mr. Rogers -- I would like to address Mr. Rogers'

23 comments before.  I was very, very -- I was offended by

24 really what you said because you always wait until everybody

25 sits down rather than have a dialogue.  But Ms. Penny and I,
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separately, researched this extensively.  We called the Board 

of Ed.  I spoke to Ms. Glazer.  I know pretty much what 

they're doing and what their (indiscernible) process was.

For you to sit here and denigrate people for 

standing up, I read this for the State Police.  It's an SRO. 

It's a school resource officer.  That's all it is.  You've 

hired a lieutenant.  When I called Homeland Security, they 

said it was a school resource officer.  Everything that Mr. 

Petracco said he wanted to have is computer (indiscernible).  

It's an algorithm in computer, computer feed, that's all it 

is.  You could have it up and running in less than an hour, 

and you could find everything out you need to know.

(Indiscernible) that people come up here and just 

say we don't want another lieutenant.  We don't need another 

lieutenant for this.  You need a computer and a geek that 

knows how to use it, and they run it every hour so we know 

what's going on.  And yes, maybe they'll become part of the 

network where you're going to share information, but that's 

not what this ordinance said.

This ordinance hired a lieutenant.  If he's going 

to be hired from the 13 that exists right now, which one has 

a computer degree?  So you're going to put somebody sitting 

in front of a computer reading it and you think you're going 

to capture somebody?  It doesn't work that way.
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1 about this and ask questions, don't think for one minute

2 that this wasn't researched.  And don't think it's easy to

3 stand up here and say we're questioning the safety of the

4 children.  Where did you ever dream of this?  My kids went

5 to these schools.  I coached these -- the children here.

6 You think that we want to say cheaply, don't hire a

7 lieutenant.

8 Get a computer.  Hire a geek like

9 everybody else does.  Homeland Security, they'd have it up

10 in 30 minutes and then you could start to find it.  You

11 don't need a lieutenant to do that.

12 Thank you.

13 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I'd like to comment, if I

14 may.

15 So, Rory, that's really -- I met with Homeland

16 Security and I met with the cyber unit of the State Police

17 and it's not just about hiring a lieutenant or a geek to

18 stay there in the police department and in a half hour you

19 have these feeds and all that stuff.  It's a lot more

20 complicated than that.

21 As far as what the Board of Ed is doing, that's

22 what the Board of Ed does.  And I know you know this.

23 Public safety is a -- in this town, is a completely

24 different entity of what the Board of Ed does.  If I was in

25 charge of the Board of Ed, I may want to do something
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1 different than they're doing or vice versa.  But you know,

2 opinions -- everybody has an opinion.  You're entitled to

3 yours.  But an SRO is not what I'm looking to put in there.

4 And this person would be doing a lot of different things as

5 far as intelligence, working with the schools.  If they do

6 put some kind of security in the schools, you know,

7 intelligence is the biggest thing.

8 So I don't want you to think that the only thing

9 that this person is going to be doing, or this team is

10 created to do is to stand in a front of a computer because

11 that's not the case.  And I know that there's services out

12 there that you can hire and I think that's what you're

13 talking about to come up with threats and all that stuff.

14 But after meeting with Homeland Security and the

15 State Police, it's really downplaying it that it's -- you

16 know, every half hour you get something.  That's just not

17 true.

18 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody else like to

19 address the Board of Commissioners this evening?

20

21

22

23

24 drivers.

25

MR. ALESSIO:  Carmine Alessio, 81 E. Center Street.

(Indiscernible).  I don't feel like partying tonight. 

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Okay.  Say your piece.  

MR.ALESSIO:  You were talking about distracted

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I was.
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MR. ALESSIO:  Before on Center Street.  So you

know, I said -- I've got to get my wheels going here and 

maybe I can make someone see the light.

Now, people do text and do that type of activity 

but think about the reverse case scenario when someone just 

trying to use the street, go up Center Street, facilitate 

the bank, you know get around Town like I try to do.  And 

what's going on is I think we're overdeveloping where all 

these apartments and all these people.

Now, you talked about Center Street how tickets 

were being issued because of bad activities.  But if you 

think of the flip side of it, like me going up the street 

and the park -- Mr. Tucci is not here.  I wish -- somebody 

is always missing when I want to confront like my opinion. 

But you're going up Center Street and now they've renovated 

the little kiddie park to where it's bigger. It's called 

Frank Cocchiola park, now it's Yanticaw Park. And there's no 

on-site parking.  There's just off -- on-street parking.

Now, I just like (indiscernible)).  I got out of my 

vehicle and I looked around.  And I saw that the beautiful 

oak trees had been taken down.  That's one point that I'd 

like to make.  I pretty much know for a fact the park is 

larger.  And on a March day, you figure during the day, 

there wouldn't be any cars on the street, but it's like a 

domino effect.
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25 My point here is we have 14 parking spots, 4 on
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We have Chase Bank.  We have Wells Fargo.  We have

like a four-way -- six-way intersection within 20 feet.  The 

crosswalk is in the middle of way.  It's just a

bad site.

Now, you're coming down Center Street.  You have 

the police decoys trying to do their job.  The crosswalk is 

not even visible.  It's half (indiscernible) and worn out.

You're going 20 miles an hour and you're trying to get 

through Town.

I noticed that because of this new park and it's 

bigger, last summer, there was a catastrophe with out of 

towners, people in town trying to use that park.  Taking 

their strollers out of the back of their cars, trying to get 

situated.  And they have to cross over to the Yanticaw Park. 

And we're over there at the flip side again, trying to get 

through.

And I'm over here trying to respect people -- do I 

stop?  I know when I get out of a car, people are trying to 

let me go.  I've got to hide like 20 feet behind my vehicle 

so they don't come -- they're so afraid.  They're telling me 

to go, but yet the opposite side -- reverse traffic is flying 

down.  I'm going to listen to the driver stopping to let me 

go and I'm going to get whacked by the oncoming traffic the 

other way.
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1 the right going west, and 10 on the left.  Like where are

2 these people going to park?  Then -- I look at the Chase

3 Bank that's totally against, in my opinion, the municipal

4 land use act of this mixed use building.  We've got

5 20 units there with offices.

6 I notice at 10 o'clock, 11 o'clock, 12 o'clock,

7 the street is loaded.  Where are all of these people going

8

9  

to go?  They want to take their little kiddies and 

venture, everybody loves children.  How are they

10 going to get across the street without some kind of maybe

11 fatality, like that happening in (indiscernible) a couple

12 years back.

13 I go there.  People talk.  One person went through

14 to the doctor's office.  Another one I saw (indiscernible)

15 or somebody whacked somebody on the bumper (indiscernible).

16 It's like a catastrophe.  Like this is a little town.  It's

17 only a three mile radius.  We don't want this town to go the

18 way it's going with all these apartments, mixed use on every

19 corner.  Like figure something out.  We need jobs.  We don't

20 need people with little businesses into residential

21 areas and ruin the whole --

22 MR. GENITEMPO:  That's five minutes.  Thank you.

23 MR. ALESSIO:  If you keep (indiscernible), you can

24 take my point into consideration with Mr. Tucci or

25 something.  Straighten it out.
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1 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  What do you think the

2 solution is to the park, Carmen?

3 MR. ALESSIO:  Put parking -- instead of --

4 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Park Drive.

5 MR. ALESSIO:  Put a parking lot to facilitate some

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

of these people so they can take their strollers out or do 

something.

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Well, that's a county 

park, right?  Yeah, that's a --

MR. ALESSIO:  How about Booth Park?  It's like all 

trees and a gully.  Straighten it out a little bit.  I mean, 

like I don't want to come here.  I want to be home eating my 

dinner and watching T.V.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Mr. Alessio?

MR. ALESSIO:  I don't want to come here -- I'm

forced to come here and then, you know, you threw a curve at 

me when you started talking about safety.  The flip side, 

people do text.  That's terrible, but there are good drivers 

and they want to get where they're going.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Mr. Alessio, that's a county 

park and Park Drive, part of that is a county roadway, but 

we'll take it up with the county and see what we could do 

about some parking on Park Drive.

MR. ALESSIO:  I wasn't aware it's a -- and I do

make calls.  And I try to like say, hey, look, where are we
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  COMMISSIONER PETRACCO: I think you have a good 
point.

  MR. ALESSIO:  Figure something out --

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  I think you have a good 

point and I think we will try to get a hold of the county, 

Mayor.

MR. ALESSIO:  It's a county park, but it's Essex 

County.  It's a mish mash with county, nutley.  It's the 

town's area, you should have some kind of like insight on 

what's going on.  It's creating a detriment in plain English.

24 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Mr. Alessio.

25 MR. ALESSIO:  You're welcome.
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going with this?  Years ago, very recently, 2010, we

Green Acres was involved -- getting funds to the town 

(indiscernible).  Now, it needs to be renovated.  Fine, 

renovate it, but it's bigger.  The oak trees are down.  Now, 

we're getting more people coming.

You know, like, I don't know.  I was taught how to 

cross a street.  Look both ways.  You know, these people, I 

don't know where they come from.

  MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Let's wrap it up, Mr. Alessio.

  MR. ALESSIO:  They don't know how to cross -- or

they park -- they're going to double park over there, 

whatever they're going to do, and it's going to be dangerous. 

And it's not fair to some of us --
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1 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Would anybody else like to

2 address the Board of Commissioners this evening?

3 MS. LANDRY:  Penny Landry, 135 Lakeside Drive.

4 In January of 2015, I came before this Board of

5 Commissioners and the first thing I did was thank you for

6 your service, so I'd like to start with that again in 2018.

7 At that time, I was administrator of a page called Nutley

8 Homeowners Community which was changed to Nutley Citizens

9 Community.  And there were approximately 350 people who

10 followed the page in January of 2015.

11 We did kind of a survey to see what the citizens

12 of Nutley would like to present to you as a couple of things

13 they'd like to see in 2015.  So the first thing I'd like to

14 say is that -- thank you, because two of those things that

15 were on the list happened.  However, there are another 15

16 that have yet to happen that I'd like to read.

17 The two that happened since January 2015 are the

18 citizens' request that our Nutley Board of Commissioners

19 allow the citizens of Nutley to pay their municipal bills

20 online on our NutleyNJ.org website.  Thank you, Commissioner

21 Evans.

22 The other was to have on demand broadcast of the

23 Board of Commissioners meetings on the NutleyNJ.org website.

24 And I'm unsure of who's in charge of IT now, but thank you

25 for making that happen, that the videos are up on the
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1 website.

2 Things that have not happened that I'd like to

3 bring before the Board of Commissioners again are have joint

4 meetings with the Board of Ed at least twice a year.  Post

5 one town hall meeting per year for citizen input on all

6 issues.  Provide reasonably comprehensive minutes for all

7 quasi-judicial boards and have them available no less than

8 72 hours prior to the next meeting.  And someone asked me to

9 add, also record and videotape the quasi-judicial boards

10 which are the Planning and Zoning Board meetings, and also

11 have those available through the Nutley High School and on

12 our cable channels.

13 Revise our masterplan with input from citizens

14 instead of consultants.  Provide an annual report on our

15 masterplan.  Use one of our underutilized town buildings as

16 a Nutley Youth Center, because I do care about our youth

17 deeply and I volunteer for a lot of things in our Town

18 concerning our youth.

19 Enact term limits for all appointed Board members,

20 Planning Board, Zoning Board, Library Board, Rent Levelling

21 Board, (indiscernible).  Be more transparent.  Listening to

22 feedback from the citizens and act quicker on what you

23 learn.  Commit to being even more responsible with our tax

24 dollars by further reducing municipal spending.  Use the

25 input of citizens more.  Stop hiring consultants.
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1 Reduce taxes by eliminating redundancies and

2 increasing accountability for municipal spending.  Work with

3 Essex County and the state to provide better transportation

4 options for our citizens.  Find ways to deal with speeding

5 and pedestrian traffic issues.  More cops with radar,

6 traffic calming measures, raise fines, etcetera.

7 Next week, as the administrator of the Nutley

8 Citizen's Community, I'm going to put it out there again as

9 a new survey for the citizens and I would like to report

10 that the page now has 3,590 citizens in Nutley.  So I look

11 forward to bringing you the new list.  Thank you.

12 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Ms. Landry.  Would

13 anybody else like to address the Board of Commissioners this

14 evening?

15 MS. QUIRK:  Terry Quirk, 35 Hampton Place.

16 Spokesperson for the Nutley Parent Advocacy Network.  Just

17 two things really quick.  I just wanted to thank the police

18 department and Commissioner Petracco in regards to the

19 police -- the escort -- it wasn't really an escort, it was

20 the group that helped us out on our march and we really --

21 or our rally and we really appreciate their support at that

22 time.  That was wonderful.

23 And I just want to say that I really enjoy coming

24 here and hearing how everybody feels in regards to security

25 and all the different facets, and hearing how it applies to
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1 the Board of Education, and our children, and our schools,

2 because this is -- what I hear here is really not something

3 that I'm hearing across the street and I'm concerned about

4 that.  Because when I go to meetings there, there seems to

5 be a close knit, not speaking on that Board, and we're not

6 really hearing from those people like we're hearing from

7 you.

8 And I appreciate it.  I always appreciate what

9 people have to say.  I don't have to agree with everybody,

10 but it's important that we have a chance to speak our mind

11 and say what we have to say, especially when it comes to

12 something as serious as this.

13 So I'm really -- I just see a lot of tension

14 there.  I know a couple of weeks ago, Mayor, you came on

15 social media and you said, okay, everybody has to really be

16 nice to one another because we all live in the same town and

17 I understand that, and I respect that, because I live by the

18 Shop Rite, which you know, I meet people in Shop Rite so I

19 have to be nice.  I always have to watch what I say.

20 But the truth of the matter is it is important to

21 respect one another and respect people's feelings, and to

22 know also that the people that are involved in trying to get

23 their ideas across really are based in fear.  Their feelings

24 -- they're just as fearful as the other group who wants to

25 have -- there's one group that wants armed security in and
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they really want to be proactive on that; and then there's 

another group that doesn't.  And they are just as fearful as 

the group that -- if you really look at both sides, they're 

very similar.

So the problem that we're having now is that we're 

really not hearing from the Board of Education.  And I know 

-- it sounds like I'm tattling, because I will share this 

with them, but when I came here last time and I was able to 

hear what you had to say, and I was able to poll you and to 

say hey, how do you feel about that?  That's not the 

experience I had over there.  And it's disheartening, okay?

And I just wanted to share that and thank you for 

venting, okay?  Thank you.  Bye bye.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Ms. Quirk.  I don't 

know if I said be nice to each other, but what I did say was 

to respect each other's opinions.  And you know, not to get 

where you're calling names to each other.  I think it's 

important.

Because as you said, we all want the best for our 

children, no matter which side of the fence we're on.  So 

would anybody else like to address the Board of 

Commissioners this evening?

MR. MELILLO: Brett Melillo, 225 Prospect Street.  I 

would like to petition for (indiscernible) for a stop sign at 

Race and Prospect Street where (indiscernible) schools
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1 (indiscernible).

2 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  On Prospect or on -- I mean,

3 there is a stop sign on Race, I believe.

4

5

6

MR. MELILLO:  On Prospect.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  On Prospect. 

MR. MELILLO:  Right.  Yeah, we're

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

recently new to the area, but during the time we've been 

here, we've had family members come back, park on the 

street, and almost get hit by cars driving by.  My brother-

in-law is a detective and my (indiscernible).

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  I know Mr. -- Police Officer 

O'Halloran has been looking at that.

  MR. MELILLO:  Yes, he has.

  MAYOR SCARPELLI:  And he's been in contact with

engineering and we've actually sent, you know, the results 

of his traffic study to Pennoni, who are our engineers.

But I don't think a four-way stop was contemplated there, but 

we certainly could pass it on to our engineers to have them 

look at that based on Officer O'Halloran's study.

MR. MELILLO:  Right.  And I do appreciate that 

because (indiscernible) speed survey.  But again, I think 

that that (indiscernible) but again, looking at the traffic 

that comes down that street, it's still a

dangerous --

25 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  There's a lot of information
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that's generated besides speed from those traffic studies. 

So Commissioner, do you have anything?

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Yeah, it's how many cars 

are passing through.  But I have to tell you, I'm a fan of 

four-way stop signs.  I am, and anything to slow down the 

traffic today.  Because, you know, as people are saying, you 

know, we are growing a little bit here and we have a lot of 

visitors to our community as well.

So I will reach out to Joe O'Halloran and see what 

his findings are and what -- I guess we'll work through this 

together as far as the process with the engineer and what 

could be done.  But I could say that if there's something 

that could be done, I think the mayor and I are on the same 

page.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Yeah, there's three E's, right?

There's enforcement, engineering, and education.  And those 

are the three things that we can work together to provide.

I grew up in that neighborhood.  And when I grew 

up there, there wasn't a traffic light on Prospect and 

Center, you know?

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Right.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  And there some accidents there

and I think at least one or two fatalities there, which 

precipitated the traffic light being installed.  So 

unfortunately, I can remember back before the traffic light

Veritext Legal Solutions
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16 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Move to adjourn.

17 MADAM CLERK:  I need a second.

18 COMMISSIONER EVANS:  Yeah, just before we adjourn,

19 I missed my announcement earlier.  I just --

20 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  You lost it.  The agenda is

21 over.  You lost it.

22 COMMISSIONER EVANS:  I know.  It's a problem.

23 It's a problem.  Real quick, April is dog and cat license

24 registration month and just a reminder that the letters have

25 been issued to current pet owners regarding renewal of their

Page 61

which is --

COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  You were there when the 

horse and buggies came down Prospect Street.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  But, you know, so that was one 

change that was made over time because of safety concerns. 

So we'll certainly look at what else can be done.

MR. MELILLO:  Sure.  Appreciate that.  Is there 

someone I can follow up with you?

COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Yeah.  You know what, this 

is my assistant at the Town, you could exchange numbers and 

we'll get right on it.

MR. MELILLO:  Thank you very much.

MAYOR SCARPELLI:  You're welcome.  Would anybody 

else like to address the Board of Commissioners this 

evening?
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1 license.  It's up on the website to remind people who are

2 new with an animal in town, and that the Clerk's office is

3 going to be open late on April 18th, 19th, and 26th to

4 handle the extra volume.  Thank you.

5 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Thank you, Commissioner.  Does

6 anybody else have any announcements?

7 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Move to adjourn.

8 COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Second.

9 MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Rogers?

10 COMMISSIONER ROGERS:  Aye.

11 MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Evans?

12 COMMISSIONER EVANS:  One more thing -- aye.

13 MADAM CLERK:  Commissioner Petracco?

14 COMMISSIONER PETRACCO:  Aye.

15 MADAM CLERK:  Mayor Scarpelli?

16 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Aye.

17 MADAM CLERK:  And the time is 8:21.

18 MAYOR SCARPELLI:  Take care everybody.

19 (Meeting was adjourned)

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1                   C E R T I F I C A T I O N

2

3 I, Jamie Gallagher, certify that the foregoing transcript is

4 a true and accurate record of the proceedings.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11                            <%Signature%>

12

13

14 Date:  April 23, 2018

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 63

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



&

& 8:9

0

04 32:5
04-110-401 43:11
04-113-401 43:12

1

1 33:21 37:15 43:5
1,181,513 35:22
1,818,513 35:18
1.6 23:8
10 20:18 51:1,6
100 5:14
100th 5:13
109,384.99 8:9
10:00 5:10 7:19
11 28:16 51:6
12 51:6
124,464.27. 8:12
13 13:13 46:21
131 13:4
135 21:17 54:3
14 50:25
14,302,602 33:18
14,373.75. 37:20
146,422.30 43:4
14th 2:6 6:11

42:25
15 26:4,7 54:15
156-401 32:6
16-18 44:9
17,812.50 43:12
17-18 44:11
177 42:3
180,300 43:10
18th 62:3
19,165 37:19
19-909-901 43:10
1951 33:17 35:17

1975 2:5 6:10
1989 36:17
19th 62:3
1:00 5:10 7:20
1st 2:24 12:12,14

12:15 38:12 39:4
39:14

2

2 24:22 33:23
35:23 37:21

20 34:17 50:2,8,19
51:5

200,000 32:4
2010 53:1
2015 38:21 54:4,10

54:13,17
2017 2:6 6:11

34:17 42:1,22
43:3

2018 1:10 2:3 3:5
5:2 6:8 7:5,19 8:8
12:15 29:13 32:4
33:11,16,24 34:14
34:14,19 35:16,24
37:11 38:11,13
39:3,4,13,14 42:25
44:12 54:6 63:14

2019 3:4 37:11,17
2021 31:23
2030 30:13
20l1-2015 39:1
21st 38:13 39:4,14
228 12:3
23 63:14
231 2:5 6:10
235,674.30 43:6,19
26th 62:3
27 41:25
28-2015 31:25

32:14

28th 5:10 7:19
29a 12:4
2nd 5:4 30:12

3

3 1:10 6:8 8:8
3,449,235.96 8:9
3,477 38:22
3,590 56:10
30 27:7 47:10
300 43:1
31-18 37:10
3378 32:6
3381 11:24 13:3,7

21:16,18 23:24
3383 12:1
35 42:4 56:15
350 54:9
37,561.80 43:11
38 25:8
391,000 38:22
3:00 42:1
3rd 2:3

4

4 50:25
4,791.25 37:19
4-19 34:13
4-20 33:9,17,20

35:9,20
40a 33:9,17,20

34:13 35:9,20
43 31:24 32:11
462 9:18 13:8

45:21
465,979.23 8:10
4th 44:12

5

5,106,071.74. 8:13
50/50 44:10
56,449.53. 8:11

56,761.72 8:10

6

60s 5:22
68 3:8 20:17 39:25
6th 5:11 7:4 37:11

7

72 55:8
750,000 38:25
7:05 2:3
7:13 6:8

8

8 31:23
81 48:20
843,796.04. 8:12
87-18 10:25 11:8
89,252 43:5
8:21 62:17
8th 5:5 30:12

9

9,375 34:23
9,659.29 31:5
92-18 29:12
93-18 29:24
94-18 30:11
95-18 38:10
96 33:16 35:17
96-18 41:10
98-18 41:23
99th 5:9 7:18

a

a.j.m. 43:1,18
ability 25:6 32:22
able 4:2,3 19:2

22:4 26:20 58:8,9
absent 1:16 2:11

6:19 7:2
absolutely 3:21
abuse 36:15,17,20

36:24 37:9

[& - abuse] Page 1

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



abuses 37:6
accidents 60:22
accomplish 20:3

28:24
account 10:4,11

32:5 43:10,11,12
accountability

56:2
accounts 33:25

35:25
accurate 63:4
acknowledges

37:21
act 2:4 6:10 51:4

55:22
action 27:9,13

28:7 37:5
active 14:19 20:12
activities 49:11
activity 38:20 49:4
add 12:5 14:17

23:11 55:9
adding 13:10,12

14:10 20:3 21:23
address 9:4,6,16

11:18 22:15 45:10
45:12,22 48:19
54:2 56:13 58:21
61:14

addressed 9:8
45:13

addressing 9:2,10
45:8,16

adjourn 61:16,18
62:7

adjourned 62:19
administering

37:22
administrative

37:23

administrator
3:11 41:11 54:7
56:7

adopt 4:3
adopted 33:16

35:16
adoption 33:11

34:14 35:11
adriana 3:10

41:11
adversely 9:14

45:20
advertised 12:7
advocacy 56:16
affairs 8:9
aforementioned

44:17
afraid 50:20
agencies 17:21

18:19,25 19:1
agency 24:17
agenda 2:22 8:25

9:17 11:7,18
61:20

ages 36:25
ago 39:21 53:1

57:14
agree 26:11 57:9
ajm 4:20
alcohol 36:24
alcoholism 36:15

36:16,20 37:8
alessio 48:20,20,23

49:1 51:23 52:3,5
52:10,14,15,20,24
53:8,9,15,19,24,25

algorithm 15:25
17:5 46:10

algorithms 16:13
allegiance 6:5

alliance 3:4 11:10
36:16 37:1,17,23

allies 36:20
allow 54:19
allowed 9:11

45:16
alphonse 1:17
alternate 43:5
amend 11:25 12:1

13:3
amount 25:19

31:4 32:23 33:22
35:22 37:17 43:4
43:5,6,10,11,12

amounts 33:13
35:13

animal 62:2
announcement

61:19
announcements

11:20,20 62:6
annual 5:9 7:18

55:14
answer 9:20,23

22:6
answering 22:21
anybody 5:14 9:16

11:17 13:6 20:23
21:15 23:24 48:18
54:1 56:13 58:21
61:13 62:6

apartments 49:9
51:18

applause 39:19
application 5:8

7:18
applications 44:7

44:13
applied 37:7
applies 56:25

appointed 55:19
appointing 41:10
appointment 3:10
appreciate 56:21

57:8,8 59:20 61:7
approach 9:3

14:21 18:11 45:9
appropriate 9:9

45:15
appropriation

33:25 43:8
appropriations

33:12,21,23 34:22
35:12,21,23

approval 43:9
approvals 4:5
approve 4:23
approved 44:14

44:18
approximately

54:9
april 1:10 2:3 5:2

5:3,4 6:8 8:8
29:13,25 30:12,12
38:12 39:4,14
61:23 62:3 63:14

archive 31:18
archiving 32:12
area 53:21 59:7
areas 12:4 51:21
armed 27:17

57:25
article 12:4
aside 4:9
asked 55:8
asking 23:10
assigned 19:15
assistant 61:10
assume 14:5
attached 32:7

43:14

[abuses - attached] Page 2

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



attention 38:19
audio 6:4
audit 37:24
authorization 4:4

11:3,9
authorize 3:2 4:23

37:16
authorized 31:3

31:18 32:1 43:20
44:18

auto 42:2,8
availability 43:8
available 32:5

55:7,11
avenue 42:3
avoid 28:2
avoiding 27:14
award 4:19 43:7
awarded 31:25

32:11 43:18
awarding 4:11
aware 3:7,7 40:3

40:19 52:24
awareness 5:3

29:14 39:5,15
aye 7:9,11,13,15

7:24 8:1,3,5,17,19
8:21,23 12:18,20
12:22,24 24:4,6,8
24:10 29:10,17,19
29:21,23 30:4,6,8
30:10,17,19,21,23
31:9,11,13,15 33:2
33:4,6,8 34:5,7,9
34:11 35:2,4,6,8
36:5,7,9,11 38:3,5
38:7,9 41:1,3,5,7
41:16,18,20,22
42:13,15,17,19
43:25 44:2,4,6,23
44:25 45:2,4

62:10,12,14,16

b

back 9:25 23:18
25:14 26:19 39:17
40:2 50:13 51:12
59:8 60:25

bad 49:11 50:4
bail 21:6
bank 18:23,23

49:7 50:1 51:3
base 43:3
based 57:23 59:19
basically 19:10

27:6
basis 25:22
basket 25:12
battle 21:2
bayard 4:22 42:23

43:5
beating 24:24
beautiful 49:20
believe 3:1 13:9

14:2 19:10 28:4
39:22 59:3

belleville 42:3,5
best 18:3,3,9 23:19

25:6 26:5 58:19
better 15:20 56:3
bid 31:25 32:14

43:3,5,6
bidder 43:2
bids 3:20 41:24

42:2,8,22
big 39:21 40:8,19
bigger 49:16 50:11

53:3
biggest 40:9 48:7
bill 8:8 11:6
bills 8:7,14,24

54:19

bit 52:12 60:7
block 43:9 50:7
bloodshed 25:25
bloomfield 4:24

44:9
board 1:2 2:2,9

6:7,14 9:2,5,7,9,10
9:12,17 11:18,19
12:9 23:2,12,17,21
26:21,22 31:1
32:9 34:20 36:22
37:3,7,12,15,21
39:11 42:6 43:16
44:15 45:8,11,13
45:15,16,18 46:1
47:21,22,24,25
48:19 54:2,4,18,23
55:3,4,10,19,20,20
55:20,21 56:13
57:1,5 58:6,21
61:14

boards 55:7,9
body 42:3,8
bond 4:6
bonds 34:23
bottom 11:8
bound 15:3
brains 24:24
bring 55:3
bringing 56:11
broadcast 54:22
brother 59:9
brought 25:19

27:6
budget 4:2 10:22

33:11,24 34:15
35:12,24

budgets 4:6 28:17
buggies 61:3
build 19:13

building 19:13
51:4

buildings 55:15
bulletin 2:8 6:14
bumper 51:15
bureau 19:25
business 9:14 45:5

45:20
businesses 51:20
bye 58:13,13

c

c 2:1 63:1,1
cable 55:12
calendar 32:4
call 15:18 31:25
called 15:14 39:24

46:1,7 49:16 54:7
calling 58:17
calls 27:7,8 52:25
calming 56:6
campaign 39:7
campus 27:17,18
cancer 5:2 29:13
cap 21:20
capability 32:21
capacity 32:23
capture 46:24
car 50:18
care 55:16 62:18
carmen 52:2
carmine 48:20
cars 49:24 50:13

59:9 60:3
case 18:21 39:23

48:11 49:5
cash 37:19 44:10
cat 61:23
catastrophe 50:11

51:16
catch 15:24 16:2

[attention - catch] Page 3

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



caveat 43:13
cdbg 4:20 42:22

43:3
cellphones 40:18
center 3:8 39:22

40:1 48:20 49:1,6
49:10,15 50:5
55:16 60:20

certainly 59:18
61:6

certification 3:14
32:7 43:14

certified 32:6
43:13

certify 63:3
chance 57:10
change 3:1 61:5
changed 54:8
changes 32:17
changing 30:13
channels 55:12
chapter 2:5 6:10

12:3 13:4 33:16
35:17

charge 5:20 14:18
15:12 47:25 54:24

charges 31:4
chase 50:1 51:2
cheaply 47:6
chestnut 9:18 13:8

45:21
chief 20:13,15

25:8 32:7 43:13
children 28:8,20

28:22 47:4,5 51:9
57:1 58:20

circumstance
38:25

citizen 55:5
citizen's 56:8

citizens 9:8,10
45:14,15 54:8,11
54:18,19 55:13,22
55:25 56:4,9,10

civil 13:16
clarification 32:16
clear 24:15 27:13

29:3
clerk 2:2,14,16,18

3:13,16 5:7,8 6:6
6:7,18,22,24 7:1,4
7:8,10,12,14,17,23
7:25 8:2,4,6,8,16
8:18,20,22,24 9:1
9:2 12:12,14,17,19
12:21,23 24:3,5,7
24:9,13 26:6
28:12 29:9,16,18
29:20,22 30:3,5,7
30:9,16,18,20,22
31:8,10,12,14 33:1
33:3,5,7 34:4,6,8
34:10 35:1,3,5,7
36:4,6,8,10 38:2,4
38:6,8 40:25 41:2
41:4,6,15,17,19,21
42:12,14,16,18
43:20,24 44:1,3,5
44:14,18,22,24
45:1,3,6,7 61:17
62:9,11,13,15,17

clerk's 62:2
clerk’s 2:9 6:15
clifton 43:2
close 24:1 57:5
cnn 25:24
coached 47:5
code 4:9 12:2 13:4

31:17 32:12,17
codified 12:2 13:3

collaborate 23:17
colleagues 24:23
collect 19:9
combination 39:6
come 46:13 48:13

50:20 52:12,15,16
53:7 59:8

comes 15:1 23:18
24:16 29:6 57:11
59:23

coming 50:5 53:4
56:23

comment 8:25
47:13

comments 9:9
41:9 45:14,23

commissioner
1:14,16,17,18 2:10
2:11,12,13,14,15
2:19,19,21,23 3:15
3:18,23,24,25 4:16
4:18,25 5:1,6,17
5:24 6:16,17,18,20
6:21,22,23 7:2,6,7
7:8,9,10,11,12,13
7:22,23,24,25 8:1
8:2,3,14,15,16,17
8:18,19,20,21 11:2
11:6,11,14,16,20
11:22,23 12:13,15
12:16,17,18,19,20
12:21,22,25 13:2
13:11,16,21,25
14:4,8,12 15:4,16
15:17,22 16:3,6,14
16:18,20,24 17:3
17:10,13,16 18:13
18:14,15,21 19:6
19:10,16,19 20:6
21:25 22:3,6,10,13
22:14,21,23,25

24:1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8
24:11,12,13,14,20
26:6,7,9,11,14,18
26:24 27:2,3
28:11,12,13,25
29:1,11,12,15,16
29:17,18,19,20,21
29:24 30:2,3,4,5,6
30:7,8,11,15,16,17
30:18,19,20,21,24
30:25 31:7,8,9,10
31:11,12,13,16
32:25 33:1,2,3,4,5
33:6,9 34:4,5,6,7,8
34:9,12,25 35:1,2
35:3,4,5,6,9 36:4,5
36:6,7,8,9,12,13
36:14 38:1,2,3,4,5
38:6,7,10 40:24,25
41:1,2,3,4,5,8,9,14
41:15,16,17,18,19
41:20,23 42:11,12
42:13,14,15,16,17
42:20,21 43:23,24
43:25 44:1,2,3,4
44:21,22,23,24,25
45:1,2 47:13
48:22,25 52:1,4,8
53:13,16 54:20
56:18 60:2,3,21
61:2,9,16,18,22
62:5,7,8,9,10,11
62:12,13,14

commissioners 1:2
2:2 6:7 9:3,17
11:18,21 12:10
23:10 31:1 32:10
34:21 36:22 37:3
37:7,13,15,21
39:12 42:7 43:17
44:16 45:8 48:19

[caveat - commissioners] Page 4

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



54:2,5,18,23 55:3
56:13 58:22 61:14

commit 55:23
commitments

33:10 35:10
committee 37:1
communications

7:16 8:6
communities

25:11 36:21
community 9:3

24:17 25:17 36:19
37:5,6 43:9 45:9
54:8,9 56:8 60:8

complaints 40:9
completely 47:23
completes 23:12
complex 25:2
compliance 37:23
complicated 47:20
comprehensive

55:6
computer 15:3,10

15:24 16:2 17:8
18:23 20:23 46:10
46:10,15,22,23
47:8 48:10

computers 14:15
18:8

concerned 57:3
concerning 55:18
concerns 9:3 45:9

61:5
concludes 45:5
conditions 37:22
conduct 9:13

45:19
confront 49:14
confused 16:10

20:2,5

consideration 12:8
51:24

consultants 55:14
55:25

contact 59:14
contemplated

59:17
contract 4:11,20

32:11 43:7,18,21
contractors 4:20

43:1,19
contracts 33:10

35:10
contributing

38:25
cooperative 4:12

31:19,22 32:2,13
cops 25:18 40:3,4

56:5
copy 2:7,9 6:12,14

10:25 11:11
corner 51:19
correct 10:13

13:10
cost 32:3
council 36:15 37:8
counselor 5:25
count 18:10
country 5:14

14:14 18:17 19:5
19:8 24:22,25
25:25 27:16 40:15
40:19

county 4:12 31:2
31:19,22 32:13
36:23 37:9,13
40:3 42:7 43:9,17
44:16 52:8,20,21
52:22 53:17,19,20
56:3

couple 3:2 4:17
17:18 40:20 51:11
54:12 57:14

court 3:11 41:12
courtesy 40:20
cover 26:25
crackdown 3:6

38:12 39:3,13
crashes 38:22 39:1
create 14:15 19:23

20:10
created 48:10
creating 53:22
critical 27:14 28:5

28:9,24
cross 50:14 53:6,9
crossing 3:9 40:10
crosswalk 40:13

40:21 50:3,6
crosswalks 40:1
cry 24:18
cure 14:23
curious 15:19
current 13:23,25

34:23 61:25
currently 23:8
curve 52:16
cut 25:13
cyber 14:14,14,22

17:14 47:16

d

d 2:1
dangerous 53:12

59:24
dangers 39:15
data 18:23 23:18
date 34:16 63:14
daughter 40:11
day 3:8 5:9,13,14

5:15 7:19 15:11
20:14,14 39:25,25

49:23,23
deal 23:3 56:4
deaths 38:17,22
debt 34:13,18
december 2:6 6:11

34:17 41:25
decide 23:19
decided 23:15

25:13,15
decisions 25:2
declare 5:2 29:13
declares 39:12
decorum 9:13

45:19
decoys 50:6
decrease 39:5
dedr 37:19
deeply 55:17
defer 9:8 45:14
definitely 20:19
degree 46:22
delay 24:15,15,16
delays 24:17
demand 54:22
department 4:10

10:15,18,20,21,23
13:5 15:7,7 16:25
18:11 19:22,24
20:9,18,23 21:8
23:12 26:21 27:7
27:12,24 31:16
44:14 47:18 56:18

detective 59:10
determine 9:12

45:18
detriment 53:22
development 43:9
dialogue 9:9,15

45:15,20,25
different 47:24

48:1,4 56:25

[commissioners - different] Page 5

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



dinner 52:13
direction 20:16
director 28:15
disconnect 16:6,7
discuss 27:24
disheartening

58:11
distinction 9:25

17:4,11
distracted 3:6

38:12,14,16,18,21
38:24 39:3,9,13,15
40:16 48:23

distracting 40:17
distraction 39:5
distributions

35:25
divert 38:19
division 18:8

19:23
doctor's 51:14
document 31:25
documents 31:18

32:12,23
dog 61:23
doing 5:15 23:3

46:3 47:21 48:1,4
48:9

dollars 25:15
55:24

domestic 21:4
domino 49:25
donate 5:4 29:25
double 53:10
downplaying

48:15
dream 47:4
drive 21:17 25:9

52:4,21,23 54:3
driver 39:5 40:16

40:17 50:22

drivers 38:18
48:24 52:18

driving 3:6 38:12
38:14,16,18,19,21
38:24 39:3,9,13,15
40:18 59:9

drs 4:8,11 31:24
32:10

drug 25:20 36:15
36:16,20 37:8

drugs 36:24
drunken 40:18
due 34:18

e

e 2:1,1 63:1
e's 60:15
earlier 61:19
early 28:1
earth 25:10
easy 25:2 47:2
eating 52:13
echoed 29:1
ed 23:12,17,21

26:21,22 46:2
47:21,22,24,25
55:4

educate 36:17
education 39:6

57:1 58:6 60:16
effect 20:15 27:21

49:25
effective 31:22
effort 39:4
efforts 36:20
eight 21:5
either 40:10
electronic 32:21
eliminating 56:1
emergency 33:12

33:15,21,23 35:12
35:15,21,23

employees 10:6,9
10:14,23

enact 55:19
enforcement 4:10

24:17 31:17 32:12
36:18 39:6 60:16

engage 36:17
engineer 60:11
engineering 59:15

60:16
engineers 59:16

59:18
english 53:23
enhanced 23:5
enjoy 56:23
ensure 28:19
enter 43:20
entire 37:5
entitled 12:3,4

13:4 48:2
entity 47:24
equipment 18:4
escort 56:19,19
especially 14:25

28:19 57:11
essex 31:2 36:23

37:9,13 42:7 43:9
43:17 44:16 53:19
56:3

established 27:24
36:15 37:1

establishment
13:5

etcetera 23:6 56:6
evans 1:18 2:12,13

3:24,25 6:20,21
7:6,10,11,25 8:1
8:14,18,19 12:19
12:20 15:17 24:5
24:6 26:6,7,11,24
27:3 29:1,18,19

30:5,6,18,19,24,25
31:10,11,16 33:3,4
33:9 34:6,7,12
35:3,4,9 36:6,7,12
38:4,5 41:2,3,9,17
41:18 42:14,15
43:23 44:1,2,21,24
44:25 54:21 61:18
61:22 62:11,12

evening 48:19
54:2 56:14 58:22
61:15

event 7:18 14:20
28:2

events 14:19 21:11
everybody 3:6

15:6 17:6 40:2
45:24 47:9 48:2
51:9 56:24 57:9
57:15 62:18

exactly 15:5 16:3
16:8,16,21 21:12
39:23

exceed 32:4 43:19
exchange 61:10
excused 1:16 2:11

6:19 7:2
exists 46:21
expand 25:5
expeditious 9:13

45:19
expense 28:22
experience 58:11
extensively 46:1
extra 62:4

f

f 63:1
facebook 15:25
facets 56:25
facilitate 49:6 52:5

[dinner - facilitate] Page 6

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



fact 18:6 49:22
fadem 31:24 32:11
failure 19:9
failures 18:15
fair 4:19 53:12
fairview 4:24 44:9
faith 36:19
family 59:8
fan 60:4
far 17:25 18:3

20:6,12 47:21
48:5 60:11

fargo 50:1
fatalities 60:23
fatality 51:11
fbi 18:18 27:8
fear 57:23
fearful 57:24 58:2
february 5:11 7:4

37:10 42:24
feed 46:10
feedback 55:22
feeds 47:19
feel 48:21 58:10
feelings 57:21,23
feels 56:24
feet 50:2,19
fence 58:20
figure 49:23 51:19

53:15
file 2:9 6:14
final 4:5 12:9

33:11 34:14 35:11
finance 8:9
financial 32:7

43:14
find 5:19 10:7 17:5

19:7 24:24 46:12
47:10 56:4

findings 60:10

fine 53:2
fines 56:6
finish 22:2,5,8,19

22:20
fire 15:7
first 9:20 11:8

19:19 22:7 25:14
27:10 34:19 54:5
54:13

fiscal 3:4 37:11,17
fits 27:25
five 4:1 20:25

26:25 51:22
flags 19:8
flip 49:12 50:15

52:17
flying 50:22
focus 38:20
folks 25:24
follow 18:13 19:14

61:8
followed 54:10
following 34:21

37:14 44:8
forbid 29:1,4
forced 52:16
foregoing 63:3
forth 12:5
forward 19:4

56:11
found 18:16
four 21:4 27:8

50:2 59:17 60:5
fox 25:24
friday 44:12
front 15:10,23

20:23 46:23 48:10
fund 34:23
funding 37:8
funds 4:9 32:5

43:8

further 9:5 12:8
37:3 45:11 55:24

future 30:13

g

g 2:1 32:5 43:11
43:12

gallagher 63:3
gather 21:11
geek 46:15 47:17
general 33:24
generated 60:1
genitempo 6:1

51:22
gentlemen 25:3
getting 53:4
give 4:17 25:5

39:18
given 23:7
glazer 46:2
go 6:2 17:1,15

18:23 20:13,16
25:11 49:6 50:19
50:21,23 51:8,13
51:17 57:4

goal 14:17 17:16
god 29:1,4
goes 16:23
going 2:10,19 14:6

14:14 15:2,5,6,24
16:11 17:5,15
18:24 19:12 20:13
20:18,19,20 26:15
26:21,25 27:19
40:5,14 46:17,18
46:20,22,23 48:9
49:2,8,12,15 50:8
50:22,23 51:1,2,7
51:10,18 52:19
53:1,10,11,11,22
56:8 62:3

good 3:7 4:16 6:2
6:3 11:21 19:4
52:18 53:13,16

government 36:18
governments

25:13
governor's 36:14

37:8
grand 8:12
grant 3:4 4:21

11:10 37:17,23
43:10

granted 9:5 45:11
great 17:21 19:6

40:22
grew 60:18,18
group 56:20 57:24

57:25 58:2,3
growing 60:7
guess 28:15 60:10
guidelines 32:16
gun 27:6,19
guy 25:4
guys 29:4

h

half 47:18 48:16
50:7

hall 2:8 6:13 55:5
hampton 56:15
hand 25:12
handicapped 2:25

12:5
handle 23:5 62:4
happen 25:12 26:1

54:16,25
happened 14:13

21:24 24:21 25:13
25:15 54:15,17
55:2

happening 14:25
17:24 21:10,11

[fact - happening] Page 7

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



51:11
happens 17:22

24:18 29:2,4
heads 26:3
health 5:5 30:13
healthiest 30:13
hear 57:2 58:9
heard 13:6 21:16

23:24
hearing 2:24 3:1

4:3 22:19 56:24
56:25 57:3,6,6
58:6

hearings 12:25
held 12:10 44:12
hell 25:11
help 24:25 26:23
helped 56:20
herald 2:7 6:12
hey 52:25 58:10
hide 50:19
high 23:11 39:20

55:11
highest 13:17
hindering 21:7
hire 25:4 47:6,8

48:12
hired 14:6,6,9

16:24 23:14 46:7
46:20,21

hiring 47:17 55:25
hit 59:9
hold 7:18 53:17
holland 25:9
home 52:13
homeland 15:19

17:20 18:5 23:6
26:15 27:23 46:7
47:9,15 48:14

homeowners 54:8

hopefully 27:2
hoping 41:8
horse 61:3
hour 46:11,16

47:18 48:16 50:8
hours 21:5 55:8
hsa 44:9
huh 14:4
hunt 4:21 42:23
husband 40:11

i

idea 21:9
ideas 57:23
identification 28:1
image 32:1
imaging 4:8,12

31:24 32:10
important 27:18

57:10,20 58:18
improvement

42:23 43:4
improves 32:21
incident 27:5,15
incidents 18:16

19:7 24:21 27:16
included 34:1
including 33:17

35:17 37:23
increase 23:9

39:15
increasing 56:2
incumbent 37:4
indiscernible 4:7

5:24 9:21,24 10:1
15:25 16:12,13
17:8 18:19 21:18
22:12 23:8 24:18
26:9 46:3,4,9,13
47:8 48:21 49:17
49:19 50:3,8,14
51:4,9,11,14,15,20

51:23 52:10,11
53:2,20 55:21
58:23,24,25 59:1,7
59:10,21,22 61:8

individual 9:7
27:5 32:19 45:13

infant 19:17
information 18:17

18:20,22,24 19:2,9
25:20 46:18 59:25

infractions 40:8
injuries 38:16,22
input 19:1 55:5,13

55:25
insight 53:21
instagram 16:1
installed 60:24
instructed 40:7
integrated 27:21
intelligence 18:18

21:12 25:19 48:5
48:7

intent 25:4,4,6
interest 4:7 9:13

34:23 45:18
interim 3:11,12

41:11
interrupt 26:19
intersection 50:2
introduction 2:24
introductions

11:22
investigation

19:25 23:3,4,13
involved 24:23

32:23 57:22
involves 23:4
issue 26:22 44:18
issued 49:11 61:25
issues 2:6 6:11

25:3 55:6 56:5

issuing 40:4
item 11:4
items 8:25 9:17

11:8,18

j

j 1:18
jamie 63:3
january 54:4,10

54:17
jersey 1:1 15:15

25:11 31:3 32:11
34:12 36:21,23
37:14 38:24 39:2
39:10 42:4,5,8
43:2,18 44:17

job 1:25 15:11
18:19 28:18 50:6

jobs 51:19
joel 60:9
john 25:8
join 2:10,19
joint 55:3
joseph 1:15 7:17
judicial 55:7,9
july 31:22

k

keep 21:22 28:22
51:23

kelly 39:17
key 38:11
kiddie 49:16
kiddies 51:8
kids 39:18 47:4
kind 17:19 20:7

23:15 37:19 48:6
51:10 53:21 54:11

knit 57:5
know 5:13 9:22

13:23,25 14:13
16:10 17:17,18,21

[happening - know] Page 8

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



18:1,9 19:3,21,24
20:10,13,17,19,21
20:24,25 21:1,2,3
21:4,12 24:15
25:10,18,23 26:16
28:6,14,16 29:1,4
39:20,21 40:14
46:2,12,16 47:22
47:22 48:1,6,11,16
49:2,7,22 50:18
52:16 53:5,5,6,7,9
57:14,18,22 58:6
58:15,16 59:11,15
60:6,7,20 61:4,9
61:22

known 28:21
knows 46:16
kuller 43:1

l

l 35:21
l4,302,602 33:22
lack 15:20 18:17
ladies 25:3
lakeside 21:17

54:3
land 51:4
landry 21:17,17

22:2,5,8,12,14,16
22:18,22,24 23:1,2
23:23 54:3,3
56:12

language 20:8
larger 49:23
late 62:3
law 2:5 6:10 12:8

24:17 36:18 59:10
lawfully 33:12

35:12
layer 14:25 27:21
leading 14:20

leads 28:2
learn 55:23
learned 18:7
learning 17:19
ledger 2:7 6:12
left 51:1
leg 20:1 22:7
length 18:22
letters 61:24
level 18:18 19:2

27:25
levelling 55:20
levels 27:21
levy 23:9
library 55:20
license 44:9,11

61:23 62:1
licenses 44:17,19
lieutenant 13:10

13:12,15 14:5,18
15:2 19:13,14
46:7,14,15,20 47:7
47:11,17

lieutenants 20:4
life 5:4 28:3 29:25

32:19 38:14
light 49:3 60:19,24

60:25
limit 9:6 45:12
limits 55:19
line 11:4
list 8:8 10:1 11:6

13:18,20,21 54:15
56:11

listed 11:4 31:5
38:25

listen 50:22
listening 55:21
little 2:11,20 49:16

51:8,16,20 52:11
60:7

live 57:16,17
lives 39:10
loaded 51:7
local 18:11,18 19:2

25:13 27:7,25
28:1 36:17

locally 18:11
39:13

located 42:3,4
locations 12:5
long 5:15 28:18

39:20
look 16:15 27:4

28:5,6 51:2 52:25
53:6 56:10 58:3
59:19 61:6

looked 19:20
49:20

looking 48:3 59:12
59:22

lose 28:3
lost 24:21 61:20,21
lot 11:15 18:16

19:5,7 47:19 48:4
52:5 55:17 57:13
59:25 60:7

loves 51:9
low 43:2
luxury 20:22

m

madam 2:2,14,16
2:18 3:13,16 5:6,8
6:6,7,18,22,24 7:1
7:4,8,10,12,14,17
7:23,25 8:2,4,6,8
8:16,18,20,22,24
9:1,2 12:12,14,17
12:19,21,23 24:3,5
24:7,9,13 26:6
28:12 29:9,16,18
29:20,22 30:3,5,7

30:9,16,18,20,22
31:8,10,12,14 33:1
33:3,5,7 34:4,6,8
34:10 35:1,3,5,7
36:4,6,8,10 38:2,4
38:6,8 40:25 41:2
41:4,6,15,17,19,21
42:12,14,16,18
43:24 44:1,3,5,22
44:24 45:1,3,6,7
61:17 62:9,11,13
62:15,17

maintain 4:10
maintained 32:17

32:20
major 27:15
majority 9:12

45:17
making 54:25
man 20:17
manner 33:13

35:13
manpower 20:13
march 49:23

56:20
mash 53:20
masterplan 55:13

55:15
match 37:19
matter 15:8 57:20

58:20
mauro 1:16
maximum 25:5
mayor 1:15 2:16

2:17,18,21 3:24
4:16,19 5:1,6,12
5:21,25 6:1,2,6,7
6:24,25 7:1,3,14
7:15,17,21 8:4,5,7
8:22,23,24,25 9:8
9:8,11,16,23 10:3

[know - mayor] Page 9

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10:8,12,17,19
11:17 12:23,24,25
13:6 21:7,15
22:14,17 23:23
24:9,10 29:9,10,22
29:23 30:9,10,22
30:23,25 31:14,15
33:7,8 34:3,10,11
35:7,8 36:3,10,11
36:12,13 38:8,9
40:2 41:6,7,21,22
42:18,19,21 43:19
44:5,6 45:3,4,7,14
45:14,17 48:18
52:14,20 53:8,18
53:24 54:1 56:12
57:14 58:14 59:2
59:5,11,14,25
60:13,15,22 61:4
61:13,20 62:5,15
62:16,18

mean 52:12 59:2
means 19:23
measures 56:6
media 57:15
meet 27:23 57:18
meeting 1:5 2:3,4

2:5 6:8,10,11
17:20 45:6 48:14
55:5,8 62:19

meetings 54:23
55:4,10 57:4

member 9:9 31:21
45:15

members 9:7
45:13 55:19 59:8

membership 9:12
45:18

memoirs 26:10
memorial 5:9,13

5:14,15 7:19

mention 40:5
merchandise

44:11
met 15:16 23:5

26:17 47:15,16
microphone 9:4

45:9
middle 50:3
mile 51:17
miles 50:8
mill 42:4
million 23:9
millions 25:15
mind 57:10
minute 47:1
minutes 5:11 7:3,4

7:6 9:6 45:12
47:10 51:22 55:6

mirror 28:6
mish 53:20
missed 61:19
missing 49:14
mixed 51:4,18
monday 5:9 7:19
money 25:16
monitor 18:8
month 5:3,4 29:14

29:25 61:24
months 34:19
moore 9:18,18,23

9:24 10:6,10,14,18
10:24 11:3,7,13,15
13:8,8,12,19,23
14:2,5,10 15:2,14
15:18,23 16:5,9,17
16:19,22 17:1,4,11
17:14 19:12,17
20:5 45:21,21

morning 24:23
motion 7:5

move 7:6,21 8:14
11:19 12:6 24:1
24:11 29:14,25
32:15 37:25 39:16
40:23 41:13 42:10
43:21 44:20 61:16
62:7

moved 30:14 31:6
32:24 34:2,24
36:2

multi 20:21
multiple 15:6

18:24,25 27:21
multitask 15:8
municipal 2:9 3:3

6:14 9:14 11:9
36:16 37:1,17,22
41:11 44:14,18
45:19 51:3 54:19
55:24 56:2

n

n 2:1 63:1
n.j.s.a. 33:17,20

35:20
name 9:4 40:5

45:10
names 58:17
nation 30:13
nation's 38:23
national 5:3,5

18:18 29:25 30:12
39:7

nationally 18:16
39:14

nationwide 39:3
nearly 38:25
need 7:5 31:17

32:17,20 46:12,14
46:15 47:11 51:19
51:20 61:17

needed 25:22
needs 3:20,21

23:14 37:11 53:2
negative 27:12
negotiations 21:21
neighborhood

60:18
net 27:21
network 28:1

46:18 56:16
never 28:21
new 1:1 15:15

23:8 25:11 31:2
32:11 34:12 36:21
36:23 37:14 38:24
39:2,9 42:3,5,8
43:2,18 44:17
50:10 56:9,11
59:7 62:2

news 2:7 6:12
nice 57:16,19

58:15
nicolette 42:2,8
night 26:3
nj2876088 1:25
nonprofit 36:18
notice 2:5,8 6:10

6:13 12:8 51:6
noticed 50:10
number 11:24

12:1 13:3,7,18
21:16 22:11 23:24
29:12,24 32:14
38:10 39:22,23
41:10,23

numbers 61:10
numerous 31:18
nutley 1:1 2:6,8

3:3 6:12,13 7:20
11:9 12:2,7 13:4
15:7 17:18 18:2

[mayor - nutley] Page 10

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



18:23 20:22 25:1
26:16 27:10,12
28:9 29:5,7 31:2
32:2,10 36:23
37:13,16 39:12,20
40:8,21 41:12,24
42:7 43:17,21
44:16 54:7,8,12,18
54:19 55:11,16
56:7,10,16

nutleynj.org 54:20
54:23

o

o 2:1 63:1
o'clock 24:22 51:6

51:6,6
o'halloran 59:12

60:9
o'halloran's 59:19
oak 49:21 53:3
obviously 17:19
occurs 38:18
offended 45:23
office 2:9 6:15

32:18 51:14 62:2
officer 9:11 16:9

16:21,23 25:8
32:7 43:14 45:17
46:6,8 59:11,19

officers 21:4,5
27:17

offices 51:5
officials 36:18

37:5
okay 3:18 5:1

10:24 41:9 48:22
57:15 58:11,13

old 5:18 26:8
oncoming 50:23
ones 5:18

online 5:22,22
54:20

open 2:4 4:20 6:9
62:3

opened 41:25
42:24

operating 4:6
operations 10:1

20:14
opinion 48:2 49:14

51:3
opinions 48:2

58:16
opposite 50:21
options 56:4
oral 5:2 29:13
order 18:11
ordinance 2:24

11:22,24,24 12:1,1
12:2,6,9 13:2,3,3,7
13:9 16:10 21:12
21:16,19 22:19
23:11,16,24 24:11
32:6,15 38:10
41:23 46:19,20

organization 13:5
20:8 25:5

organizational
21:22 23:20

organizations
36:19 44:8

outfits 18:3
outfitted 18:4
outline 19:22
output 18:25
outside 6:3
oval 7:20
overcharges 4:15
overdeveloping

49:8

overpayments
31:4

overtime 9:25
owners 61:25

p

p 2:1 7:17
p.l. 33:17 35:17
p.m. 5:10
page 11:8 54:7,10

56:10 60:14
paid 10:3,4,9,11

10:12,20,22 34:13
palm 26:12,12

29:3
parade 5:9,13,15

5:16 7:19
parent 56:16
parents 36:19
park 7:20 49:13

49:16,22 50:10,12
51:2 52:2,4,9,21
52:21,23 53:10,10
53:19 59:8

parking 2:25 12:5
49:17,18 50:25
52:3,5,23

parkland 27:4
parks 8:10
part 4:12 10:17

19:25 21:21,24
23:4,7 46:17
52:21

participate 39:2
participating

31:19
particular 13:14
particularly 12:3
party 48:21
pass 14:24 59:18
passage 12:9

passaic 42:3
passed 12:6 21:19
passing 60:4
patrolmen 19:15

20:25
pay 54:19
payable 10:4
paying 23:11
payments 33:10

35:10
payroll 8:12
pedestrian 3:9

39:25 40:9 56:5
penny 21:17 45:25

54:3
penoni 59:16
people 20:18,20

46:4,13,25 49:4,9
50:12,17,18 51:2,7
51:13 52:6,18
53:4,6 54:9 57:6,9
57:18,22 60:6
62:1

people's 57:21
percent 21:20,20
permanently 4:10
permit 32:18
person 9:6 21:23

23:13 27:10 45:11
48:4,9 51:13

persons 9:2 36:25
45:8

pet 61:25
petition 58:24
petracco 1:17 2:14

2:15,21,23 3:15,18
3:23 5:17 6:22,23
7:7,12,13,22 8:2,3
8:15,20,21 10:25
11:2,6,11,14,16,22
11:23 12:13,15,21

[nutley - petracco] Page 11

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



12:22 13:1,2,9,11
13:16,21,25 14:4,8
14:12 15:4,16,22
16:3,6,14,18,20,24
17:3,10,13,16
18:14 19:16,19
20:6 21:25 22:3,6
22:10,13,21,23,25
24:1,7,8,11 26:14
26:18 27:2 28:11
28:12,13 29:15,20
29:21 30:2,7,8,15
30:20,21 31:7,12
31:13 32:25 33:5
33:6 34:8,9,25
35:5,6 36:8,9,13
36:14 38:6,7,10
41:4,5,8,19,20,23
42:16,17,20 44:3,4
45:1,2 46:9 47:13
48:22,25 52:1,4,8
53:13,16 56:18
60:3,21 61:9,16
62:7,13,14

ph 25:9 46:2 59:12
59:16

phone 24:22 40:16
photos 5:18
physical 16:23
picked 19:8
piece 48:22
pillows 26:3
place 4:21 14:8

20:1 28:1 42:23
56:15

plain 53:22
plan 3:3 11:9

37:16
planning 55:10,20
please 40:7,14,19

40:20

pledge 6:5
pledges 39:14
pm 7:20 42:1
point 25:3 26:8,13

27:5 49:21 50:25
51:24 53:14,17

police 13:5 15:7,14
15:15 16:22,24
17:21 18:7,11
19:1,22,24 20:8,18
20:22 21:7,19
23:6,12,19 25:8
26:21 27:7,12,23
44:14 46:5 47:16
47:18 48:15 50:6
56:17,19 59:11

policing 25:17
policy 20:14
poll 58:9
portion 45:5
position 14:17

20:4 23:8,11
28:23

possible 28:7
post 55:4
posted 2:8 6:13
postpone 23:10
potential 23:9
pour 25:15
practice 38:15

40:20
precipitated 60:24
premise 44:10,11
present 2:18 7:1

54:12
presiding 9:11

45:17
pretty 46:2 49:22
prevailing 42:1
prevent 14:25

17:24 21:10 24:25

36:20 37:6
preventable 38:15
prevention 27:14

36:16
pricing 31:19 32:2

32:13
princeton 4:21

9:21 42:23
prior 33:11 34:14

35:11 55:8
proactive 14:16,21

14:21 18:10 19:4
20:10 25:16,17,18
58:1

probably 24:20
26:7 40:5

problem 25:20
36:25 39:21 40:8
40:15,19 58:5
61:22,23

proceedings 1:6
63:4

process 17:19
24:19 46:3 60:11

programs 25:19
project 42:23 43:4
promote 13:14
promoted 13:13
properties 31:5
property 8:11

32:17,19,20
prospect 58:25

59:2,4,5 60:19
61:3

protect 28:7,8
protection 25:6
provide 9:4 45:10

55:6,14 56:3
60:17

provided 33:14,24
35:14,24,25

provides 33:9
34:13 35:9

providing 21:19
provisions 33:16

35:16
public 1:5 2:2,4,5

2:24,25 4:2 5:5
6:8,9,10 8:8,10,10
8:11,25 10:2,8,19
10:21,22,23 12:25
24:16 25:14 28:15
30:12 37:4 47:23

published 2:6 6:11
pull 22:4
purchased 16:12
purchasing 4:13

31:22
purely 25:22
purpose 16:15
purposes 33:13

35:13
pursuant 2:4 6:9

33:16 35:16
pursue 20:19
put 17:23 26:3

46:22 48:3,6 52:3
52:5 56:8

putting 20:15
27:19

pyo 19:21

q

quasi 55:7,9
question 9:24

10:25 22:7,16,18
27:11

questioning 47:3
questions 9:19

47:1
quick 56:17 61:23
quicker 55:22

[petracco - quicker] Page 12

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



quirk 56:15,15
58:14

r

r 2:1 63:1
race 58:24 59:3
radar 56:5
radius 51:17
raffle 4:23 44:7,10

44:11,19
raise 21:20 39:4

56:6
raised 27:10
rally 56:21
rank 15:8
reach 60:9
reaction 17:25
reactive 14:16

19:6 25:16
read 37:10 41:25

46:5 54:16
reading 12:7,10,11

40:17 46:23
real 61:23
really 5:18 11:4

19:11 39:21 40:15
45:24 47:15 48:15
56:17,19,20,21,23
57:2,6,13,15,23
58:1,3,6

reason 14:10
reasonably 55:6
reasons 15:6
recall 3:9 21:18,21

21:25
received 41:24

42:2,24 44:7
recognize 5:3,4
recognizes 36:24

37:4,14
recognizing 29:25

30:12

record 9:5 45:10
55:9 63:4

records 4:9 32:16
32:20

red 19:8
reduce 56:1
reducing 55:24
reduction 39:9
redundancies 56:1
reflect 37:11
reform 21:6
refund 31:4
regarding 9:3 45:9

61:25
regards 56:18,24
registration 61:24
regret 29:5
regular 5:10
reject 3:19
rejected 42:9
relate 4:1
related 4:5 38:21
relates 23:20
remarks 9:7 45:12
remember 22:10

40:16 60:25
remembered

15:18
remind 62:1
reminder 5:12

61:24
renewal 61:25
renovate 53:3
renovated 49:15

53:2
rent 55:20
report 55:14 56:9
request 54:18
required 12:8

33:13 35:13

requirements 2:4
6:9 37:24

research 23:18
25:23,23

researched 46:1
47:2

residential 51:20
residents 28:8,19

36:17 40:21
resolution 4:8,14

21:19 29:12,24
30:11 31:5 32:8
33:17 34:1,16
35:17 36:1 37:10
37:25 40:17,23
41:10,10,13 42:10
43:15,22 44:20

resolutions 3:2 4:1
4:5 5:2 29:11
33:15 35:15

resolved 31:1 32:9
33:19 34:20 35:19
37:12 39:11 42:6
43:16 44:15

resource 16:21
46:6,8

resources 17:22
respect 50:17

57:17,21,21 58:16
respectfully 23:10
respond 18:1,5
responded 27:12
responding 20:12
response 27:14
responses 19:7
responsible 55:23
result 19:5 38:16
resulted 38:22
results 59:15
retired 26:4

retrieval 32:22
revenue 8:9
reverse 49:5 50:21
review 26:16
reviewed 44:13
revise 55:13
right 6:2 14:17

15:22 16:18 17:3
17:10 26:9,16,19
27:1,5,9,14,25
28:16 46:21 51:1
52:9 59:6,20
60:15,21 61:11

rite 57:18,18
road 21:1 31:24

32:11 38:17 43:1
roads 38:23
roadway 4:20

42:22 43:3 52:21
roadways 39:10
rogers 1:14 2:10

2:19 4:18 5:1,24
6:16,17 7:8,9,23
7:24 8:16,17
12:16,17,18 18:13
18:15 24:3,4,12,13
24:14 26:9 28:25
29:11,12,16,17,24
30:3,4,11,16,17
31:8,9 33:1,2 34:4
34:5 35:1,2 36:4,5
38:1,2,3 40:24,25
41:1,14,15,16
42:11,12,13 43:24
43:25 44:22,23
45:22,22 61:2
62:8,9,10

rogrs 24:2
role 15:5
rory 9:18 13:8

14:23 16:15 18:15

[quirk - rory] Page 13

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



20:10 45:21 47:15
rose 27:5
round 39:18
ruin 51:21
run 16:1 46:16
runs 20:14
russo 3:11 41:11

s

s 2:1
safe 28:22
safety 8:10 15:6

24:16 25:14 28:15
28:19 29:7 47:3
47:23 52:17 61:5

sat 21:7
save 39:10
saw 49:20 51:14
saying 20:7,16

21:25 22:11 29:5
60:6

says 3:15 16:9,17
19:20 20:7

scan 31:17
scanning 4:9 32:1

32:12,21
scarpelli 1:15 2:16

2:17,21 3:24 4:16
4:19 5:6,12,21,25
6:2,6,24,25 7:3,14
7:15,17,21 8:4,5,7
8:22,23,25 9:16,19
9:23 10:3,8,12,17
10:19 11:17 12:23
12:24,25 13:6
21:15 22:14,17
23:23 24:9,10
29:9,10,22,23 30:9
30:10,22,23 31:14
31:15 33:7,8 34:3
34:10,11 35:7,8
36:3,10,11,13 38:8

38:9 41:6,7,21,22
42:18,19,21 44:5,6
45:3,4 48:18
52:14,20 53:8,24
54:1 56:12 58:14
59:2,5,11,14,25
60:15,22 61:4,13
61:20 62:5,15,16
62:18

scenario 49:5
school 17:2 23:3,5

27:6,19 28:8
39:20 46:6,8
55:11

schools 14:13 15:1
16:23 21:11 25:18
26:16 28:23 36:18
47:5 48:5,6 57:1
58:25

scored 13:17
scrub 14:15
second 7:7,22 8:15

12:6,10,11,16 18:2
24:2,12 29:15
30:2,15 31:7
32:25 34:3,25
36:3 38:1 40:24
41:14 42:11 43:23
44:21 61:17 62:8

seconds 4:17
section 12:4
security 15:19

17:14,20 18:5,19
23:4,5,6 26:15
27:24 46:7 47:9
47:16 48:6,14
56:24 57:25

see 2:23 3:10,19
11:5,25 15:11
16:15 20:6 21:23
25:25 26:21 49:3

52:22 54:11,13
57:13 60:9

seeing 11:19 23:25
26:22

seen 19:5,20 24:25
sent 59:15
separate 10:1,4,6

10:7,11,15 17:6
separately 46:1
sergeants 13:13,19

13:21 14:7,7
19:14

serious 36:24
38:14 57:12

service 3:20 13:17
32:3 34:13,18
54:6

services 32:1
41:25 48:11

set 4:9 12:5
settled 4:17
seven 26:16
share 19:2,9 46:18

58:7,12
shared 18:24
sharing 18:17,19
shift 20:24,24 21:5
shooter 14:19

20:12
shop 57:18,18
show 40:20
sick 21:1
side 49:12 50:15

50:21 52:17 58:20
sides 58:3
sign 43:20 58:24

59:3
signature 63:11
signs 60:5
similar 58:4

simply 27:19
single 24:16
sit 20:23 28:18

46:4
site 49:17 50:4
sits 45:25
sitting 15:10,23

24:20 28:14 29:2
29:3 46:22

situated 50:14
six 34:19 50:2
sleep 24:21
slogan 39:7
slow 60:5
social 57:15
society 36:25
solely 28:18
solution 52:2
solutions 9:21
somebody 15:23

16:1,11 40:13
46:22,24 49:13
51:15,15

someday 29:3
son 40:10
sounds 58:7
south 50:7
spare 28:22
speak 57:10
speaker 3:21

58:23 59:4,6,13,20
61:7,12

speaking 57:5
special 12:4 16:20
specific 15:11

28:23
speed 24:19 59:21

60:1
speeding 40:10,12

40:13 56:4

[rory - speeding] Page 14

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



spending 55:24
56:2

spoke 46:2
spokesperson

56:16
spots 50:25
spread 33:25
springfield 31:24

32:11
sro 16:9,17,23

17:9 19:21 20:2
46:5 48:3

sros 17:2
stage 19:18 25:14
staging 26:25
stand 46:25 47:3

48:10
standard 20:8
standing 46:5
star 2:7 6:12
start 47:10 54:6
started 52:17
starting 7:20
state 4:11 15:14,15

16:22 17:21 18:7
21:20 23:6 27:23
31:2 32:16 36:23
37:14 39:2 40:15
42:8 43:18 44:17
46:5 47:16 48:15
56:3

statement 22:23
28:14

statute 4:3,11
statutes 34:12
stay 47:18
step 19:4
steven 1:14
stop 27:20 50:18

55:25 58:24 59:3
59:17 60:5

stopping 50:22
store 32:23
straighten 51:25

52:11
strategic 3:3 11:9

37:16
street 3:8 4:21,22

9:18 13:8 39:22
40:1 42:5,23,24
43:5 45:21 48:20
49:1,6,6,10,12,15
49:18,24 50:5
51:7,10 53:6 57:3
58:25 59:9,23
61:3

strollers 50:13
52:6

structure 21:22
23:20

studies 60:1
study 23:17,20

59:16,19
stuff 21:2 39:18

47:19 48:13
su 18:2
subject 43:7,13
submission 3:3

37:16
submitted 7:18

29:14 30:1
subsequent 34:16
succeed 26:2
sufficient 43:8
suggest 27:11
summer 50:11
sun 2:7 6:12 12:7
support 25:22

39:12 56:21
supporting 3:5

38:11

sure 9:20 11:14
14:3,21 18:12,14
19:17 22:3 61:7

surpassed 40:18
surrounding

15:12
surveillance 15:20
survey 54:11 56:9

59:21
sympathetic 28:17
system 4:13 31:20

31:22 32:13

t

t 42:4,9 43:10 63:1
63:1

t.v. 52:13
table 20:8 25:5
take 14:21 18:10

37:5 51:8,24 52:6
52:22 62:18

taken 49:21
talk 51:13
talked 18:22 49:10
talking 16:4 20:15

48:13,23 52:17
task 38:19
tasking 20:21
tattling 58:7
taught 53:5
tax 4:14 23:9 31:4

55:23
taxes 56:1
taxpayer 28:17
team 15:12 17:15

17:23 18:2 19:13
23:14 48:9

technically 15:3
tell 20:17 60:4
telling 50:20
temporary 4:1,4

33:15,21,23 34:21

35:15,21
tension 57:13
term 3:15 55:19
terms 37:22
terrible 52:18
terry 56:15
test 13:17
text 49:4 52:18
texting 40:15
thank 3:18 4:18

10:24 11:23 22:22
22:24 23:22,23
28:11 29:8 30:25
36:12 39:17 42:21
47:12 51:22 53:24
54:5,14,20,24
56:11,12,17 58:12
58:13,14 61:12
62:4,5

thanks 5:6 11:15
thing 17:1 22:17

23:19 27:22 48:7
48:8 54:5,13
62:12

things 14:24 21:10
27:13 48:4 54:12
54:14 55:2,17
56:17 60:17

think 5:21 14:12
15:4 19:3,3 28:5
28:18,23 46:23
47:1,2,6 48:8,12
49:5,8,12 52:1
53:13,16,17 58:17
59:17,22 60:13,23

thomas 1:18
thought 3:19
threat 17:18 27:20
threatening 38:15
threats 14:22

17:18 20:11,11

[spending - threats] Page 15

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



48:13
three 3:17 4:1,5

5:1 9:6,19 13:18
21:20 45:12 51:17
60:15,17

threw 52:16
ticket 40:11,12,13
tickets 3:8 39:25

40:4,7 49:10
ties 21:4
time 2:3 5:15 6:8

9:5 17:8,20 21:1,1
24:17 33:13 34:14
35:13 39:21 42:1
45:11 54:7 56:22
58:8 61:5 62:17

title 15:8
today 21:6 60:6
tommy 5:19
tonight 2:22 3:25

23:16 48:21
tools 18:2
top 18:12
total 3:17 8:12,12

33:15,22 35:15,17
35:22 43:6

totally 17:6 23:15
51:3

totals 33:18
towing 3:20 41:25

42:4,9
town 2:8 6:13 25:9

40:10 47:23 49:7
50:9,12 51:16,17
55:5,15,17 57:16
61:10 62:2

town's 53:21
towners 50:12
township 1:1 12:2

13:4 29:7 31:2,17
31:21 32:1,10

34:21 36:23 37:13
39:12 41:12,24
42:7 43:17,20,21
44:16

track 32:19
traffic 12:3 14:20

50:21,24 56:5,6
59:16,23 60:1,6,19
60:24,25

tragedy 24:18,25
transcript 1:5

63:3
transparent 55:21
transportation

56:3
treasurer 31:3
tree 26:12,12 29:3
trees 49:21 52:11

53:3
tremendous 25:19
true 48:17 63:4
truth 57:20
try 5:17 20:20

49:7 52:25 53:17
trying 10:7 14:15

17:7,11,23 20:9
24:24 28:24 49:6
50:6,9,12,13,15,17
50:18 57:22

tucci 1:16 2:11,19
6:18 7:2 9:20
49:13 51:24

tuesday 2:3 6:8
twice 55:4
twin 42:4,4,9,9
two 3:13 13:18

14:2 21:5,20
26:20 54:14,17
56:17 60:23

type 14:20 49:4

u

uccps 31:25
udrive 3:5 38:11

39:8
uh 14:4
understand 10:10

17:7,13 23:2 26:8
27:18,22 57:17

understanding
26:15,24 27:25
28:10

understood 27:3,4
underutilized

55:15
unfortunately

60:25
unidentified 3:21

58:23 59:4,6,13,20
61:7,12

union 4:12 31:19
31:21 32:13

unit 14:14 47:16
units 51:5
unsure 21:24

54:24
upay 3:5 38:11,11

39:8
urge 3:6 40:2
use 17:5,8,9 46:16

49:6 50:12 51:4,4
51:18 55:15,24

users 38:17
usually 15:24 16:1
utext 3:5 38:11

39:8
utility 8:11 10:5

10:13,20,21 35:11
35:24

utilize 20:20 32:2

v

vacation 21:1
variance 32:18
various 33:25
vehicle 49:20

50:19
vehicles 12:3
vendor 31:18
venting 58:13
versa 48:1
versus 10:15
vice 48:1
video 5:21,22

27:11
videos 54:25
videotape 55:9
vii 12:4
violence 21:4
visible 50:7
visited 39:20
visitors 60:8
volume 62:4
volunteer 55:17
vote 24:14 26:5,14

28:4,5,10,13 29:8
voting 23:11,16

w

wait 23:18 45:24
want 15:20 17:17

20:3,16 21:3,6
23:14 24:14 25:25
28:2 32:15 39:23
39:24 46:14 47:6
47:25 48:8 49:14
51:8,17 52:12,12
52:15,19 56:23
58:1,19

wanted 17:8 28:14
46:9 56:17 58:12

[threats - wanted] Page 16

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



wants 57:24,25
watch 28:16 57:19
watched 25:24,24
watching 52:13
water 8:11 10:4,10

10:12,20,21 35:11
35:24

way 13:14 14:18
15:24 19:22 24:24
24:24 46:24 50:2
50:2,24 51:18
59:17 60:5

ways 53:6 56:4
we've 19:5 24:22

24:25 51:4 59:7,8
59:15

website 54:20,23
55:1 62:1

wednesday 42:24
week 5:5 30:13

56:7
weeks 40:20 57:14
welcome 11:16

21:14 22:25 53:25
61:13

wells 50:1
went 47:4 51:13
west 51:1
whacked 50:23

51:15
wheels 49:2
wife 40:11
wish 49:13
wonder 5:19
wonderful 56:22
word 15:21 38:12

56:2
work 4:4 39:17

46:24 60:10,17
working 26:20

48:5

works 8:10 10:2,8
10:19,21,22,23
42:3,9

worse 25:21,21
wrap 53:8
write 40:7
written 16:12
wrong 39:24
wrote 3:8 39:25

y

yeah 52:9 59:6
60:3,15 61:9,18

year 3:4,8,15,16
3:16,17 5:12 32:4
35:16 37:11,17
41:12 55:4,5

years 3:13,17 14:2
25:8 26:4,7 28:16
51:12 53:1

youth 36:19 55:16
55:16,18

z

zeroing 19:11
zones 12:4
zoning 55:10,20

[wants - zoning] Page 17

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040


	Proceedings
	Word Index
	All
	& - abuse
	abuses - attached
	attention - catch
	caveat - commissioners
	commissioners - different
	dinner - facilitate
	fact - happening
	happening - know
	know - mayor
	mayor - nutley
	nutley - petracco
	petracco - quicker
	quirk - rory
	rory - speeding
	spending - threats
	threats - wanted
	wants - zoning

	Alphabetical
	Numbers and Symbols
	& - abuse

	A
	& - abuse
	abuses - attached
	attention - catch

	B
	attention - catch

	C
	attention - catch
	caveat - commissioners
	commissioners - different

	D
	commissioners - different
	dinner - facilitate

	E
	dinner - facilitate

	F
	dinner - facilitate
	fact - happening

	G
	fact - happening

	H
	fact - happening
	happening - know

	I
	happening - know

	J
	happening - know

	K
	happening - know
	know - mayor

	L
	know - mayor

	M
	know - mayor
	mayor - nutley

	N
	mayor - nutley
	nutley - petracco

	O
	nutley - petracco

	P
	nutley - petracco
	petracco - quicker

	Q
	petracco - quicker
	quirk - rory

	R
	quirk - rory
	rory - speeding

	S
	rory - speeding
	spending - threats

	T
	spending - threats
	threats - wanted

	U
	threats - wanted

	V
	threats - wanted

	W
	threats - wanted
	wants - zoning

	Y
	wants - zoning

	Z
	wants - zoning






